
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNUAL RETURN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024 
FORM  MGT-7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S M L FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN: U65910KL1996PLC010648 
Website – www.smlfinance.com 

 

 

Registered Office: 
EL/XV652KMC, Bethani Complex, Thrissur Road, 
Kunnamkulam, Thrissur – 680503 
E-mail: smlkkm@gmail.com 
Ph: 04885 – 214000 

Corporate Office: 
SML Building, Edappally, 

Toll Junction, Ernakulam -682024 
E-mail: info@smlfinance.com 

Ph: 0484 254 0610 



Page 1 of 14

 FORM NO. MGT-7  
[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of 
rule 11of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014]  
   
 

 Annual Return 
(other than OPCs and Small 
Companies) 

   
 

  
   I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS  
  
  (i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company 

HindiEnglishForm language

Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

         Global Location Number (GLN) of the company  

  (ii)  (a) Name of the company 

  (b) Registered office address

        (c) *e-mail ID of the company  

        (d) *Telephone number with STD code

        (e)  Website

  (iii)      Date of Incorporation 

 Type of the Company  
   

 Category of the Company  
   

 Sub-category of the Company  
   

  (iv)

  (v) Whether company is having share capital  
 

Yes No

  (vi) *Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s)  
 

Yes No

Pre-fill

      *  Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company

 Name of the Registrar and Transfer Agent   

         (b) CIN of the Registrar and Transfer Agent   Pre-fill
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 Registered office address of the Registrar and Transfer Agents   

  (vii) *Financial year From date 01/04/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY)   To date 31/03/2024  (DD/MM/YYYY)  
  

   (viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held  
 

Yes No

(a) If yes, date of AGM   30/09/2024

(b) Due date of AGM   30/09/2024

 (c) Whether any extension for AGM granted  Yes No

  II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY   

*Number of business activities  1

S.No Main 
Activity 
group code 

Description of Main Activity group 
   
 

Business 
Activity 
Code  

Description of Business Activity  
   
 

% of turnover 
of the 
company

K K5

 III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  
      (INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES) 

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given  1 Pre-fill All

S.No Name of the company  
 

CIN / FCRN Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/ 
Joint Venture

% of shares held  
   
 

 IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY   

(i) *SHARE CAPITAL  
  (a) Equity share capital

Particulars  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

Subscribed  
capital  Paid up capital

Total number of equity shares  
   130,000 60,302 60,302 60,302

Total amount of equity shares (in 
Rupees)

130,000,000 60,302,000 60,302,000 60,302,000

   Number of classes  1
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Class of Shares  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  
   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of equity shares  
   130,000 60,302 60,302 60,302

Nominal value per share (in rupees)
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Total amount of equity shares (in rupees)
130,000,000 60,302,000 60,302,000 60,302,000

(b) Preference share capital  

Particulars  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

Subscribed  
capital  Paid-up capital

Total number of preference shares 
   20,000 0 0 0

Total amount of preference shares 
(in rupees)

20,000,000 0 0 0

   Number of classes  1

   Class of shares Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  
   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of preference shares  
   

20,000 0 0 0

Nominal value per share (in rupees)
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)
20,000,000 0 0 0

   (c) Unclassified share capital  
Particulars  
   

Authorised Capital  
   

Total amount of unclassified shares  
   

  (d) Break-up of paid-up share capital  

Class of shares    Number of shares
Total 

nominal 
amount

Total 
Paid-up 
amount  

   

Total 
premium  

   

Equity shares  
   

Physical DEMAT Total

At the beginning of the year  
   
 

0 60,302 60302 60,302,000 60,302,000

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Pubic Issues  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Rights issue  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Bonus issue  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment  
   0 0 0 0 0 0
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v. ESOPs  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

vi. Sweat equity shares allotted  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

vii. Conversion of Preference share  0 0 0 0 0 0

viii. Conversion of Debentures  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ix. GDRs/ADRs  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

x. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Buy-back of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  
   0 60,302 60302 60,302,000 60,302,000

Preference shares  
   
At the beginning of the year  
   0 0 0 0 0

Increase during the year  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Issues of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  
   

0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Redemption of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  
   

0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  
   

0 0 0 0 0

ISIN of the equity shares of the company
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(ii) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares)  
  

0

Class of shares  
   

(i)  
   

(ii)  
   

(iii)  
   

Before split / 
Number of shares  

   

Consolidation  
   
 

Face value per share  
   
 

After split /  
Number of shares  

   

Consolidation  
   

Face value per share  
   

Nil

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case 
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *  
  

[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media]  Yes No Not Applicable

Separate sheet attached for details of transfers  Yes No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital 
Media may be shown.  

Date of the previous annual general meeting

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee



Page 6 of 14

Transferee's Name  
   

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee

Transferee's Name  
   

  (iv) *Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)  
  

Particulars  
   
 

Number of units  
   
 

Nominal value per 
unit  
   

Total value  
   
 

Non-convertible debentures  
   

Partly convertible debentures  
   

Fully convertible debentures  
   

Total  
   

      Details of debentures   
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Class of debentures Outstanding as at 
the beginning of the 
year  

Increase during the 
year  
   

Decrease during the 
year  
   

Outstanding as at 
the end of the year  
   

Non-convertible debentures  
   

Partly convertible debentures  
   

Fully convertible debentures  
   0

(v)  Securities (other than shares and debentures) 0

Type of  
Securities  
   

Number of  
Securities  
   

Nominal Value of 
each Unit  
   

Total Nominal  
Value  
   

Paid up Value of 
each Unit  
   

Total Paid up Value  
   
 

Total  
   

V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover  
  

207,474,490

(ii) Net worth of the Company  
  

545,018,690

VI. (a) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters   

S. No.  
   

Category  
   

Equity Preference

Number of shares  
   

Percentage  
   

Number of shares 
   

Percentage  
   

1.   
 

Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  
  

0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  
  0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  
  

0 0

Government  
   
(i) Central Government  
  

(ii) State Government  
  

(iii) Government companies  
  

Insurance companies  
   
Banks  
   
Financial institutions  
   0
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Foreign institutional investors  
   0 0

Mutual funds  
   
Venture capital  
   
Body corporate  
(not mentioned above)  
   

Total 
 

Total number of shareholders (promoters)  
7

 (b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters   
   

S. No.  
   

Category  
   

Equity Preference

Number of shares  
   

Percentage  
   

Number of shares 
   

Percentage  
   

1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  
  

0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  
  0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  
  0 0

Government  
   
(i) Central Government  
  

(ii) State Government  
  

(iii) Government companies  
  

Insurance companies  
   
Banks  
   
Financial institutions  
   0

Foreign institutional investors  
   0 0

Mutual funds  
   
Venture capital  
   
Body corporate  
(not mentioned above)  



Page 9 of 14

Total 
 

Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 
0

Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/
Other than promoters)  7

VII. *NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS   
          (Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Details  
   
 

At the beginning of the year At the end of the year

Promoters  
   

7 7

Members  
(other than promoters)  0 0

Debenture holders  
   

839 463

 VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors  
  

Category  
   
 

Number of directors at the 
beginning of the year  

   

Number of directors at the end 
of the year  

   

Percentage of shares held by 
directors as at the end of year  

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
A. Promoter  
   1 2 1 2 28.7 2.51

B. Non-Promoter  
   1 3 1 3 0 0

(i) Non-Independent  
  1 1 1 1 0 0

(ii) Independent  
  0 2 0 2 0 0

C. Nominee Directors 
representing  0 0 0 0 0 0

(i) Banks & FIs  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(ii) Investing institutions  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(iii) Government  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(iv) Small share holders  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(v) Others  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

Total  
   2 5 2 5 28.7 2.51

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on the financial year end date   8
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(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name  
   

DIN/PAN  
   

Designation  
   

Number of equity 
share(s) held

Date of cessation 
(after closure of financial 

year : If any)  

GRIGER CHERRY WIL 00145586 Managing Director 17,311

CHUNGATH CHERU S 00074163 Director 1,208

SUSANNA ISAAC 03296118 Director 309

JOJO JOSEPH NJEZH 07538990 Director 0

KOCHERIL ITTOP VAR 08291568 Director 0

ABIN M BEHANAN 08712671 Director 0

PUTHUKKUNNATHU K 09770679 Director 0

SIBIN PAULSON CNYPP1750M CFO 0

(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year   2

Name  
   
 

DIN/PAN  
   
 

Designation at the 
beginning / during the 
financial year

Date of appointment/ change in 
designation/ cessation

Nature of change 
(Appointment/ Change in 
designation/ Cessation)

SHAJAN ALOOR DE BQKPS8714A CFO 16/10/2023 Resignation

SIBIN PAULSON CNYPP1750M CFO 16/10/2023 Appointment

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS   

  A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS  
  
 

Number of meetings held   1

Type of meeting  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of 
Members entitled to 

attend meeting  
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  
   

% of total  
shareholding  
   

AGM 30/09/2023 6 6 100

B. BOARD MEETINGS  
  

*Number of meetings held   4

S. No.  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of directors 
associated as on the date 

of meeting    
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

 Number of directors 
attended 
   

% of attendance
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S. No.  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of directors 
associated as on the date 

of meeting    
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

 Number of directors 
attended 
   

% of attendance

1 05/06/2023 7 7 100

2 28/09/2023 7 7 100

3 14/12/2023 7 7 100

4 29/02/2024 7 7 100

C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
  

Number of meetings held   6

S. No.  
   
 

Type of 
meeting  

   
 

Date of meeting

Total Number 
of Members as 
on the date of 
the meeting

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  
   

% of attendance

1 AUDIT COMM 05/06/2023 3 3 100

2 AUDIT COMM 28/09/2023 3 3 100

3 AUDIT COMM 14/12/2023 3 3 100

4 AUDIT COMM 29/02/2024 3 3 100

5 NOMINATION 28/09/2023 3 3 100

6 NOMINATION 29/02/2024 3 3 100

D. *ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS  
  

S.  
No.  

   
 

Name  
of the director  

   
 

Board Meetings  
   

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend  
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  
   
 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Committee Meetings  
   

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend 
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  
   
 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Whether  
attended AGM  

held on  
   
 

30/09/2024

(Y/N/NA)  
   

1 GRIGER CHE 4 4 100 6 6 100 Yes

2 CHUNGATH C 4 4 100 0 0 0 Yes

3 SUSANNA ISA 4 4 100 0 0 0 Yes

4 JOJO JOSEPH 4 4 100 0 0 0 Yes

5 KOCHERIL IT 4 4 100 0 0 0 Yes

6 ABIN M BEHA 4 4 100 6 6 100 Yes
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7 PUTHUKKUN 4 4 100 6 6 100 Yes

X. *REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   
  
  

Nil

Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered  
  
  

1

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 GRIGER CHERRY Managing Direct 3,600,000 0 0 0 3,600,000

Total 3,600,000 0 0 0 3,600,000

Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

1

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 SIBIN PAULSON CFO 506,670 0 0 0 506,670

Total 506,670 0 0 0 506,670

Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

1

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 JOJO JOSEPH NJE DIRECTOR 1,200,000 0 0 0 1,200,000

Total 1,200,000 0 0 0 1,200,000

XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES  
  

Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year 

Yes No

If No, give reasons/observations 

A.

B.

*

XII. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT  - DETAILS THEREOF 

(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS Nil

Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
penalised / punished  
   
 

Details of penalty/ 
punishment  
   
 

Details of appeal (if any) 
including present status  
   
 

 (B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES  
  

Nil
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Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
offence committed

Particulars of 
offence

Amount of compounding (in 
Rupees) 

XIII. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment  
 

Yes No

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or 
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name   

Whether associate or fellow   

Certificate of practice number   

I/We certify that:  
(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.  
(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the 
Act during the financial year. 

28/09/202411I am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. ..

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder  
in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to  
 the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

 dated

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for 
punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.   

To be digitally signed by   

Director   

DIN of the director   0*2*1*6*

To be digitally signed by   

Declaration

XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES 
 

Associate Fellow
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4*7*6Membership number

Company Secretary

Company secretary in practice

Certificate of practice number   1*7*2

Attachments   

Attach1. List of share holders, debenture holders 

Attach2. Approval letter for extension of AGM;  

3. Copy of MGT-8; Attach

Attach

List of shareholders 31032024.pdf 
List of debenture holders.pdf 
Letter to Roc_Regarding number of shareh
UDIN.pdf

Remove attachment

List of attachments   

4. Optional Attachement(s), if any 
  

SubmitPrescrutinyCheck FormModify

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on 
the basis of statement of correctness given by the company



                                       SML FINANCE LIMITED 
        EL/ XV 652 KMC, Bethani Complex, Thrissur, Kunnamkulam, Thrissur, Kerala - 680503 

CIN: U65910KL1996PLC010648 
Email – smlkkm@gmail.com, Website – www.smlfinance.com 

Telephone No: 04885 - 214000 
 

NOTICE OF THE 28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

To 
 
All Members, Directors and Auditors 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the members of SML FINANCE 
LIMITED will be held on Monday, 30th September 2024, at EL/ XV 652 KMC, Bethani Complex, 
Thrissur Road, Kunnamkulam, Thrissur, Kerala - 680503 at 10 A.M. to transact the following 
business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the standalone and consolidated audited Balance Sheet as of 

31st March 2024 and Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as 
on that date, together with Auditor’s Report and Directors’ Report thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a director in place of Shri. K I Varghese (DIN: 08291568), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
3. To appoint a director in place of Shri. Jojo Joseph Njezhuvinkel (DIN: 07538990), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
4. To appoint M/s Balan & Co as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s.Balan & Co. 
(FRN: 000340S), Chartered Accountants, Parayath, Bank Road, Aluva, Ernakulam - 683101, be and is 
hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company who shall hold office from the 
conclusion of the 28th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 33rd Annual General 
Meeting on a remuneration as may be fixed by the board, in place of the retiring auditor CA 
Damodaran P Namboodiri (Membership No:221178), 2/280, Paravattathu Mana, East Kadungalloor 
U C College P.O. Aluva, Ernakulam – 683102. 
 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 
5.   Issue and allotment of Non-Convertible Debentures on private placement basis 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a 
SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42, 71 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 
2014 and the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment,  



 

 
 
modification, variation or re-enactment to any of the forgoing), and applicable circulars issued by 
Reserve Bank of India, and in compliance with other applicable rules, regulations and guidelines 
issued by any authority and  the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company, approval of the  Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the 
Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any 
Committee of the Board), for making offer(s) or invitation(s) to subscribe to secured/Unsecured 
redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (‘NCDs’), and allot NCDs on a private placement basis not 
exceeding the stipulated limit of subscribers in one or more tranches, for a period of one year, 
within the overall outstanding borrowing limits of the Company (hereinafter referred to as 
‘Debenture issue’)”. 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing resolution, the Board 
of Directors or Sub Committee be and is hereby authorized to determine the terms of the issue 
including the class of investors to whom such NCDs are to be issued, time, total amount to be 
raised by issuance of NCDs, NCDs to be offered, the number of NCDs, tranches, issue price, tenor, 
interest rate, premium/ discount, prepare offer letters, allotment of securities to successful 
allottees, to create securities in favour of one or more Trustees and to do all such acts, deeds, 
filings, matters and things and execute all such deeds, documents, instruments and writings as may 
be required, with powers on behalf of the Company, to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts 
that may arise in this regard as the Board of Directors may in its sole and absolute discretion deems 
fit and delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any Director(s) and/ or officer(s) of the 
Company, if required, as it may in its absolute discretion deem it necessary or desirable. 
 

 For and on behalf of the Board of 
  S M L FINANCE LIMITED 

 
 

Sd/- 
 

 
 
 
Date: 28/09/2024 
Place: Ernakulam  

Dr. Griger Cherry Williams 
Managing Director 

(DIN:00145586) 

 
 
 
Notes: 

 
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on a poll instead of himself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. A 
person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate 
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. However, a member holding more 
than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or member. 
 

2. For appointing the proxy the enclosed proxy form duly filled, stamped and signed must be 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 24 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting. 
 

3. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip sent herewith, duly filled in and signed and 
hand over the same at the entrance of the hall for attending the meeting. 
 



 

 
 

 
4. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address including e-mail address 

to the Registered Office of the Company. 
 

5. Relevancy of question and the order of speakers will be decided by the Chairman. Members are 
requested to forward in writing to the Company any question on the Accounts, so as to reach the 
Registered Office 24 hours before the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

 
6. The Explanatory Statement as per the Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial 

Standard 2, in respect of item no 2, 3 and 5 set out in the notice is annexed hereto. 
 
As per the requirement of Secretarial Standard 2, the following information relating to the 
director to be re-appointed as contained in Item No. 2 and 3 
  

Particulars Information 

Name Shri. K I Varghese  Shri. Jojo Joseph 
Njezhuvinkel 

Age 67  59 
Qualification CAIIB, LL.B, M.Com Post-Graduation 

Experience 

Experience of around 43 
years in banking 
industry, expertise in 
specific functional 
areas, immense and 
vast knowledge in 
banking sector with six 
years of experience in 
NBFC. 

Relevant experience in 
NBFC business activities 
and other related matters. 

Terms and conditions of appointment As per the Resolution at 
Item No. 2 

As per the Resolution at 
Item No. 3 

Remuneration sought to be paid - Rs.1,00,000/-(Rupees One 
Lakh) Per month 

Remuneration Last drawn - Rs.1,00,000/-(Rupees One 
Lakh) Per month 

Date of first appointment on Board 06/11/2018  04/08/2016 
Shareholding in the company -    - 
Relationship with other Directors, 
Manager and other Key Managerial 
Personnel of the company 

-  - 

Number of Meetings of the Board 
attended during the year  04/04     04/04 

Other Directorships, Membership/ 
Chairmanship of Committees of other 
Boards 

 Vanchinad Finance 
Private Limited 
(Director) 

 Sangeeth Nidhi 
Limited(Director) 
 

 BRD Securities 
Ltd(Director) 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATEMENT TO BE ANNEXED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  
 
Item No.5: Issue and allotment of secured redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures on private 
placement basis 
 
Meaning, Scope and Implication of Item of business: 
 
 
Private Placement" means any offer of securities or invitation to subscribe securities to a select 
group of persons by a company (other than by way of public offer) through issue of a private 
placement offer letter and which satisfies the conditions specified in section 42 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. As per Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules, to issue non-convertible 
debentures in an year, under private placement basis, special resolution needs to be passed by the 
members in their general meeting once in an year, authorizing the Board of Directors (hereinafter 
referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board) to 
make such issue in one or more series as per the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
As per the provisions of Section 42, 71 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rules made thereunder, a company offering or making an invitation to subscribe secured 
redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) on a private placement basis is required to be 
obtained prior approval of members of the company by way of special resolution. Such special 
resolution would remain valid for a period of 01 (one) year from the date of passing such 
resolution, for all the offers or invitations for such NCDs to be made during the year. 
 
NCDs issued on private placement basis constitute an alternative source of borrowing for the 
company other than traditional borrowings from banks and financial institutions. 
 
It is proposed to offer or invite subscription for NCDs on a private placement basis, in one or more 
tranches, within the overall outstanding borrowing limits of the company, as approved by the 
members, with an authority to the Board of Directors of the company (hereinafter referred to as 
“the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board),to determine the 
terms and conditions including the issue price of the NCDs, interest rate, repayment, security or 
otherwise as it may deem expedient and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things in connection 
therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit, without being 
required to seek any further consent, or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and 
intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of 
the resolution. Accordingly, approval of the members is being sought by way of special resolution 
under section 42 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Act and its rules thereunder. 
 
The board accordingly recommends the special resolution for the approval of members. 
 
As required by section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 none of the Director, Manager, Key 
managerial personnel and relatives of such Director, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel is 
interested in the above resolution. 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

The special business transacted at the meeting of the company does not relate to or affects any 
other company. So, disclosure pursuant to Sec 102(2) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
  S M L FINANCE LIMITED 

 

 

Sd/- 

 
 
 
Date: 28/09/2024 
Place: Ernakulam  

Dr. Griger Cherry Williams 
Managing Director 

(DIN:00145586) 

 
 

 



SML FINANCE LIMITED 
Bethany Complex, Thrissur Road, Kunnamkulam, Thrissur Dist, - 680503 

CIN: U65910KL1996PLC010648 
Email – smlkkm@gmail.com 

Telephone No: 04885 – 214000  
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 
To, 
The Members 
 
Your directors are pleased to present the 28th Annual Report on the business and operations of your 
Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024. 
 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS             

                                                                                                                                          (In Rupees) 

 
The consolidated performance of S M L Finance Limited and its Wholly owned Subsidiary Vanchinad 
Finance Private Limited as per consolidated financial statements is as under: 

                                                                                                                       (In Rupees) 

Financial Highlights 
For the Year Ending 

31st March 2024 
(in Cr) 

For the Year Ending 
31st March 2023 

(in Cr) 
Total Income 97.86 82.51 
Total Expenditure (including Depreciation) 90.20 78.07 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 7.65 4.44 
Exceptional item - - 
Tax (including deferred tax and tax related to Prior years) 3.59 2.94 
Profit/(Loss) after tax & Exceptional Item 4.05 1.50 
Earnings per share(Rs. in ‘000) Rs.673.26 Rs.248.43 

 
2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
During the Financial Year, the Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 0.66 cr compared to last year’s net profit 
of Rs. 0.54 cr. Total Income has increased to Rs. 40.73 cr for the year ended March 31, 2024, as compared 
to the total income of Rs. 35.60 for the year ended March 31, 2023. 
The company received a dividend income of Rs. 4 cr from its wholly owned subsidiary company Vanchinad 
Finance Pvt Ltd. The Return on equity stood at -1.22% in FY 2023-24 as against 0.59% in FY 2022-23.  
 
 
 
 

Financial Highlights 
For the Year Ending 

31st March 2024  
(in Cr) 

For the Year Ending 
31st March 2023  

(in Cr) 
Total Income 40.73 35.60 
Total Expenditure (including Depreciation) 41.04 34.47 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (0.31) 1.13 
Tax (including deferred tax and tax related to Prior years) 0.35 0.58 
Profit/(Loss) after Tax  (0.66) 0.54 
Earnings per share (Rs. in ‘000) Rs. (110.13) Rs.91.05 
Share Capital and Reserve & Surplus 54.50 55.17 
Total liabilities other than Share capital & Reserve 119.17 134.40 
Total Assets 173.67 189.57 
Loan Asset Portfolio 91.14 106.85 



 
 
 
3. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES 
Name of the Subsidiary Company: VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED (Wholly Owned Subsidiary) 

(In Rupees) 

Financial Highlights 
For the Year 

Ending 31st March 
2024 (in Cr) 

For the Year 
Ending 31st March 

2023 (in Cr) 
Total Income 62.52 52.70 
Total Expenditure (including Depreciation) 50.56 44.24 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 11.96 8.46 
Tax (including deferred tax) 3.23 2.36 
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 8.72 6.10 
Share Capital and Reserve & Surplus 42.51 37.79 
Total liabilities other than Share capital & 
Reserve 181.91 153.44 

Total Assets 224.43 191.23 
Loan Asset Portfolio 209.47 182.84 

 
4. DIVIDEND  
Since the company is into loss, Board is not recommending any Dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial 
Year. 
5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
There is no change in the nature of Business during the Financial Year 2023-24. 
 
6. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES 
During the year under review, the company has not transferred any amount to reserves, since the 
company is into loss. 
 
7. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR, IF ANY  
There was no change in the share capital of the company during the Financial Year 2023-24. As on date of 
this report, the Authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crores Only) 
divided into 1,30,000 equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each and 20,000 preference shares of Rs.1000/- each. 
The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company as on the date of this report is Rs. 
6,03,02,000/- (Rupees Six Crores Three Lakhs Two Thousand only) consisting of 60,302 equity shares of 
Rs. 1000/- each. 
 
8. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the financial year. 
 
9. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS 
The Company has not issued any employee stock options during the financial year. 
 
10. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES 
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the financial year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE TILL THE DATE OF THIS REPORT 
There were no other material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the company 
after balance sheet date till the date of this report. 
 
12. DIRECTORS 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted and the present structure as on the date of this 
report is as follows: 

Sl. 
No. Name Designation Date of 

Appointment DIN 

Status-
Resident/

Non-
Resident 

Category-
Independent / 

Non-
Independent 

Executive / 
non-

executive 

1. Griger Cherry 
Williams 

Managing 
Director 30/09/2001 00145586 Resident Non-

Independent Executive 

2. Susanna Isaac Director 30/08/2010 03296118 Resident Non-
Independent 

Non-
Executive 

3. Chungath Cheru 
Simon Director 05/11/1996 00074163 Resident Non-

Independent 
Non-

Executive 

4. Jojo Joseph 
Njezhuvinkel Director 04/08/2016 07538990 Resident Non-

Independent 
Non-

Executive 

5. Kocheril Ittoop 
Varghese Director 06/11/2018 08291568 Resident Non-

Independent Executive 

6. Abin M Behanan Independent 
Director 03/03/2020 08712671 Resident Independent Non-

Executive 

7. 
Puthukkunnathu 

Kuriakose 
Thankarajan 

Independent
Director 19/11/2022 09770679 Resident Non-

Independent 
Non-

Executive 

 
In accordance with the Companies Act 2013, Shri. K I Varghese (DIN: 08291568) and Shri. Jojo Joseph 
Njezhuvinkel (DIN: 07538990) are liable to retire from office by rotation and are eligible for 
reappointment. 

13. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
The Company has complied with section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 with regard to appointment of 
Key Managerial Personnel. 
 
14. THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE 

RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR 
There has been no change in the constitution of Board of Directors during the year under review i.e. the 
structure of the Board remains the same. 
However, there was a change in the position of Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Shajan AD resigned from the 
post of CFO and Mr. Sibin Paulson was appointed as the CFO with effect from 16.10.2023. 
 
15. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND THE DATE ON WHICH HELD 
The Board of Directors had held Four Board meetings during the year. The dates on which the meetings 
were held are as follows: 
 

05/06/2023 28/09/2023 14/12/2023 29/02/2024 
 
 



The maximum time gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days. 
 
 
 
16. ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS & LAST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 

 

 
Name of the Director 
 

Attendance particulars Shareholding in the 
Company (Face value of 

Rs. 1000/- each) Board meetings last AGM 
(30.09.2023) 

Equity Shares 
Chungath Cheru Simon 04/04 Present 1,208 
Griger Cherry Williams 04/04 Present 17,311 
Susanna Isaac 04/04 Present 309 
Jojo Joseph Njezhuvinkel 04/04 Present - 
Kocheril Ittoop Varghese 04/04 Present - 
Abin M Behanan 04/04 Present - 
P K Thankarajan 04/04 Present - 

 
17. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS & STATEMENT OF DECLARATION 
The Company is covered under section 149 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014. The company has 2 independent Directors 
during the reporting financial year and obtained declaration of Independence from them.  
 
18. WOMEN DIRECTOR 
The Company is not covered under rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 
Rules, 2014 and hence it is not mandatory to appoint women director in the Board. However, company 
has women director in the Board. 
 
19. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE & POLICY 
The company is covered under section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. Nomination and Remuneration Committee consist of 
following members; 
 

1. CA Abin M Behanan - Chairman (Independent Director) 
2. Adv. P K Thankarajan - Member (Independent Director) 
3. Dr. Griger Cherry Williams - Member (Managing Director) 

 
During the Financial Year, 2023-24, meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 
28/09/2023. 
 
20. DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION PAID TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR THE YEAR 
The aggregate of remuneration paid to the executive Directors for the Financial 2023-24 were as follows; 
 

1. Dr. Griger Cherry Williams - Rs. 36,00,000/- 
 
 
21. REMUNERATION PAID TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 
The aggregate of salary and perquisites paid for the year ended 31st March 2024 to the Non- Executive 
Directors of the Company were as follows:  
 

1. Mr. Jojo Joseph Njezhuvinkel - Rs. 12,00,000/- 
 
 
 



 
 
 
22. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Company is covered under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. Audit Committee of the Board consists of following 
members; 
 

1. CA Abin M Behanan -  Chairman (Independent Director) 
2. Adv. P K Thankarajan -  Member (Independent Director) 
3. Dr. Griger Cherry Williams  - Member (Managing Director) 

 
During the Financial Year, 2023-24, meeting of Audit Committee was held on the following dates. 
 

05/06/2023 28/09/2023 14/12/2023 29/02/2024 

 
23. VIGIL MECHANISM 
The company is not required to constitute a vigil mechanism pursuant to the provision of section 177 (9) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. 
 
24. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee with Mrs. Susanna Isaac as Chairperson, Dr.Griger Cherry Williams, 
Mr. K I Varghese, Mr. Shajan A.D and Mr.Tony K.F as members is formed as per Section 178 of the 
Companies Act 2013. 
  
The Committee reviews and redress the grievances of stakeholders of the company including the 
shareholders and investors complaints like transfer of shares, debentures, non-receipt of NCD certificates, 
non-receipt of NCD interest, declared Dividends, etc besides complaints from SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Court 
and various Investor forums. The Committee also oversees the performance of Registrar and Transfer 
Agents and recommend measures for overall improvement in the quality of investors’ services.  
 
During the year under review, there were no complaints received and there were no outstanding 
complaints as on 31st March 2024. No request for transfer was pending as on 31st March 2024. 
  
25. STATUTORY AUDITOR 
Mr. Damodaran P, Chartered Accountant, appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period 
of 5 years from the conclusion of the 23rd Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 28th Annual 
General Meeting. The Board of Directors proposes to appoint M/s. Balan & Co, Chartered 
Accountants, Aluva, as the statutory auditors for a period of 5 years from the ensuing annual 
general meeting subject to the approval of its members. 
 
26. AUDITORS REPORT 
The Report of the Auditors of the Company and notes to accounts are self-explanatory.   
 
27. COST AUDITORS 
The Company is not required to appoint Cost Auditor under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
28. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 
of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
  
28. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
The Company is not covered under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence not required to 
annex Secretarial Audit Report. 
 
29. DEPOSITS AND DEBENTURES 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year. The details of outstanding 
Debentures and Subordinated Debt are provided herewith; 
 
Total outstanding debentures as on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 37,89,27,000/- and total outstanding 
subordinated debt as on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 63,40,60,000/-. 
 
30. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS. 
The Company has neither granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties 
nor made investment within the meaning of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there 
under during the FY 2023-24 except loan to wholly owned subsidiary and guarantee in respect of loan 
taken by wholly owned subsidiary, which exempted under Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013.  
 
Details of total Loans and Advances, Guarantee and investments of the company are included in the 
Audited Financial Statements.  
 
 
31. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES. 
During the FY 2023-24, no company become or ceased to be Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates of 
SML Finance Limited. 
 
As required under Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the consolidated financial statements of 
the Company along with its subsidiaries is placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company 
along with the Financial Statements of the Company. 
 
Further as required under Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement containing salient 
features of the financial statement of Company’s subsidiaries, associate companies and joint ventures are 
to be provided in Form AOC-1 and is set out as Annexure I attached hereto and forms part of this report. 
 
32. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
The Company had entered into related party transactions during the financial year 2023-24. As per Section 
134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013, the particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related parties 
within the meaning of Section 188 is provided in the prescribed Form AOC-2 and forms part of this Report 
as Annexure II. 
 
33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The Company is not required to carry CSR activities during FY 2023-24. 
  
34. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As required under Section 134(3A) of the Companies Act 2013, Annual Return under Section 92 in the 
prescribed form is published on the website of the company www.smlfinance.com . 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
35. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013. 
The Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee and during the Financial Year, there were 
no cases reported or filed regarding sexual harassment of women at workplace. The Company has 
complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.   
 
36. FRAUD REPORTING  
During the Financial Year, there were no cases regarding fraud have been reported to the Board/Central 
Government. 
 
37. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNAL 
No order has been passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunal, which affects the going concern status or 
Company’s operations. 
 
38. VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR BOARD’S REPORT 
There was no voluntary revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report in respect of preceding three 
financial years. 
 
39. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Company has adequate internal control and process on place with respective Financial Statements, 
which provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 
of financial Statements. This Controls and processes are driven through various policies, procedures and 
certification. The processes and controls are reviewed periodically. The Company has a mechanism of 
testing the controls at regular intervals for their design and operating effectiveness to ascertain the 
reliability and authenticity of financial information. 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial Statements included in the 
Auditor’s Report. 
 
 
40. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION 
The Company is not covered under Section 134 (3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(4) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and hence the statement regarding manner adopted for formal annual 
evaluation is not mandatory. However, company is doing formal annual evaluation of Board of Directors 
and senior management. 
 
41. RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company recognizes the importance of risk management and towards this end, the Board of Directors 
had approved and adopted Risk Management Policy (the ‘Policy’) for implementation of risk management 
strategy. The board also constituted a Risk Management Committee for reviewing the systems used to 
manage, identify and assess risks faced by the Company viz., credit risk, operational risk, liquidity risk, 
governance risk, interest rate risk etc. For each risks identified in the process, corresponding controls are 
assessed and procedures are put in place for monitoring, mitigating and reporting risk on a periodic basis. 
 
The following risk management activities were carried out during the financial year: 
 
 
 
 
 



A) Assessed and strengthened the Policy for further standardization of risk identification, 
 assessment and governance of risks across the Company. 

B) Assessment of business momentum relative to competition and competitive position in key market 
segments. 

C) Regularly assessed progress on the execution of strategic decisions, progress on the growth of software 
enabled services, impact of automation, performance of subsidiary businesses and operating cost 
optimization.  

D) Regularly assessed the business environment including trend line of key external indicators and 
internal business indicators such as client concentration. 

E) Reviewed key operational risks and actions based on inputs from external assessments, internal audit 
findings and incidents. Reviewed operational risk areas including client service delivery and 
information security. 

F) Monitored key developments in the regulatory environment and its impact in operations of the 
Company.  

 
42. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO 
Your company’s operations do not involve large-scale use of energy. The disclosure of particulars under 
this head is not applicable as your Company operates in the service sector. Although your company is not 
large-scale energy user, it acknowledges, the concept of conservation of energy. There were no foreign 
exchange earnings or outgo for the Company during the financial year. 
 
43. UNSECURED LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND RELATIVES 
During the Financial year 2023-24, the Company has accepted unsecured loans from directors and their 
relatives. The Company had also obtained declarations from them, at the time of accepting money, 
specifying that the amount lend by them was not the fund acquired by borrowing or accepting loan or 
deposit from others.  Details are given below; 
 

Name of the 
Director/ Relative 
of Director 

Loan outstanding 
as on 31.03.2023 

Loan Accepted 
During the FY 
2023-24 

Loan Repaid 
During the FY 
2023-24 

Loan outstanding 
as on 31.03.2024 

C C WILLIAM 
VERGHESE 0 6,37,34,000 6,37,34,000 0 

MARY WILLIAMS 19,41,000 1,24,000 20,65,000 0 

SUSANNA GRIGER 20,41,000 6,90,000 - 27,31,000 

 
  
 
44. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In compliance to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors wish to 
confirm that: 
 

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures: 

 
(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 
 
 
 



 
(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;  
 

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
 

(v) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
45. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
Your directors wish to confirm that the applicable secretarial standards have been complied by the 
Company. 
 
46. APPRECIATION 
We take this opportunity to thank all regulators including the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Reserve Bank 
of India, Registrar of Companies, Income Tax and GST authorities etc for their valuable guidelines and 
advises for the corporate compliance, social responsibility and growth of the company.   We also thank all 
the employees for their contribution to the growth and success of your Company. We would also like to 
thank our customers, bankers, shareholders, Investors, debenture holders, Debenture Trustees and 
business associates for their support during the fiscal 
 
 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
SML FINANCE LIMITED 

 
 
 

           Sd/-     Sd/- 
Griger Cherry Williams  
Managing Director 
(DIN: 00145586) 
Address: Chungath House, Guruvayur Road P.O., 
Kunnamkulam Thrissur, Kerala - 680503) 

Kocheril Ittoop Varghese  
Director 

(DIN: 08291568) 
Address: Flat No. West 127 Federal Park,  

Vennala, Ernakulam, Kerala - 682028) 

 
 
 
Place: Ernakulam 
Date: 28/09/2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Annexure - 1 

Form AOC-1 
 
 

(Pursuant to first provision to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or 
joint ventures 

 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs. and Cr) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
1 Name of the subsidiary VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
 The date since when subsidiary was acquired 31.05.2016 
 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 

from the holding company’s reporting period 
N.A 

 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of 
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 

N.A 

 Share capital 25.00 
 Reserves & surplus 17.51 
 Total assets 224.43 
 Total Liabilities 224.43 
 Investments 0 
 Turnover 57.13 
 Profit before taxation 11.96 
 Provision for taxation / deferred tax 3.23 
 Profit after taxation 8.72 
 Proposed Dividend Nil 
 % of shareholding 100% 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of 

SML FINANCE LIMITED 
 
 

 
Sd/- 
Griger Cherry Williams  
Managing Director 
(DIN: 00145586) 
Address: Chungath House, Guruvayur Road P.O., 
Kunnamkulam Thrissur, Kerala - 680503) 

Sd/- 
Kocheril Ittoop Varghese  

Director 
(DIN: 08291568) 

Address: Flat No. West 127 Federal Park,  
Vennala, Ernakulam, Kerala - 682028) 

 
 
Place: Ernakulam 
Date: 28/09/2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Form No. AOC -2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length 
transaction under third proviso thereto 
 
Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis 
 

Sl. No: 
1 

Particulars Details 

a) Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

C C William Varghese 
Father of Managing Director  

b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Rent  

c) Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Rent agreement dated 01.01.2018 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction including the 
value, if any 

Rs. 28,80,000 /- 

e) Date of approval by the Board 21.05.2018 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 

 
Sl. No: 
2 

Particulars Details 

a) Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

Mary Williams 
Mother of Managing director  

b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction Professional Consulting fee 

c) Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 2023-24 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction including the 
value, if any 

Rs. 2,40,000 /- (At Rs.60,000 per month upto 
and including July, 2023) 

e) Date of approval by the Board 12.04.2019 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 

 
Sl. No: 
3 Particulars Details 

a) 
Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

Jojo N.J 
Director  

b) 
Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Remuneration for holding office or place of 
profit  

c) 
Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 2023-24 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction including the 
value, if any 

Rs. 12,00,000/- 

e) Date of approval by the Board 04.08.2016 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 



 
 

Sl. No: 
4 Particulars Details 

a) Name of the related party & nature of relationship 
BRD Car World Limited  
(Directors of the company are 
related)  

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Rent  

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 
 

Rent agreement dated 13.12.2023 
for a period of 11 months. 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transaction including the value, if any 
 

Rs. 4,55,090 /- 

e) 
Date of approval by the Board 
 28.09.2023 

f) 
Amount paid as advances, if any 
 Nil 

 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
SML FINANCE LIMITED 

 
 

Sd/- 
Griger Cherry Williams  
Managing Director 
(DIN: 00145586) 
Address: Chungath House, Guruvayur Road P.O., 
Kunnamkulam Thrissur, Kerala - 680503) 

Sd/- 
Kocheril Ittoop Varghese  

Director 
(DIN: 08291568) 

Address: Flat No. West 127 Federal Park,  
Vennala, Ernakulam, Kerala - 682028) 

 
 
Place: Ernakulam 
Date: 28/09/2024 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



intlependent Auditor's RePort

I (,lhc Members SML Finance Limited

Rcport on the Audit ofthe Strndalone Finstrcial Ststements

. Opirion

\[ e have audited the accompanying Standalone financialstatements ofSML Finance Limited (lhe "Company ). which comprisc

rhe Ralance Sheet as ai March 31. 2024. rhe Starement ofProfit and Loss and the Stalement ofcash Flows for the year ended on

Ihat date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informalion (hereinafier relerred to as drc
_fi nancial statemenls").

ln our opin;on and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given lo us. the aforesaid Standalone Unancirl

statements give the in formation req uired by the Companies Aci. 20 1 3 (the "Act ) in the manner so req u ired and give a lrue an(l

tair view in conformiry with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indi4 ofthe state ofaflairs ofihe Compan) rs ar

- March 31. 2024 and its Loss. and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for opi[ion

We conducted our audit ofthe Standalone financial statements in accordance with the Slandards on Auditine (SAs) specilled

under seclion 143(10) ofthe Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are furher described in lhe

AUditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements seclion ofour report. We are independenl ofihc
Conrpan] in accordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia togelher with the ethical

, .eqrirernenls lhal are relevant to our audit ofthe Standalone financial slatements under the provisions oflhe Companics Acl.
- :0ll and lhe Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and

- rhe Code ofEthics.

we helicve thar the aud;t ev;dence we have obta;ned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

'_ Emphasis ofmrtter

Regarding non availability ofconfirmations in respect ofdebil and/or credit balances of Loans. Advances. Deposits and Curcnl
t.iabilities. tn the absence of such confirmations, any provision to be made for the adverse varialion in carrying ol amorrnls o1'

these balances. cannot be quantified. as well as the quanturn ofadjusment if any, required to be made remains unascertained.

( Ref'er Note No 2.v)

We draw anention to Note 3.19 ofthe Standalone financial siatemenls. which describes the significant increase in bad debl'
recovery- The company has inlroduced neu strategies aimed al improving recoveryi however,lhe supporting evidences provided

by the management does not allow us to evaluate the effectiveness ofthe policy. (Refer Note No 2.fand Note No 3.I9)

()ur opinion is nol modified in respecl ofthis matter.

K€r Audit Matters

Key audil mallers are those maners thal, in our profess ional j udgment, were of most significancc in our audil ol the Standalonc

tlnancial stalem€nis ofthe current period. These matters were addressed in the context ofour audil ofthe Standalone iinancial

sialemenls as a whole. and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separate opinion on these malters. We have

delennined the matters described below lo be the key audit matters 1o be communicated in our rePort

audit mrtler
Ass€ssment of Contingent Liability

There are a number of litigations pending before various forums against the Company and the managemenl s iudgemcnl is

rcquired for estimating the amount to be disclosed as contingent liability.

We determined the above area as a Key Audit Mafter in view of associated uncertainly relating to lhe oulcome ol thote

mafters which requires application ofjudgmenl in interpretation of law. Accordingly, our audil \!as lbcused on anal).,ing

the facts ofsubject matter under consideration andjudgnrents/ interpretation oflaw involved.

Refer Nole 3.28 to the financialstatements

rincipal Audit Procedures Pedormed

The audit procedures included but were not Iimiled lo

. Obtaining a detailed unde.ianding processes and controls ofthe Management with respect to claims or dispules -
Perfbrmi fbllo$in



Understanding the matters by reading the corespondences and communicalions etc.

Making corroborative inquiries wirh appropriate level ofthe management personnel including status update. expeclalioll

ofoutcomes uith the b&sis, and the future course ofaclion contemplated by the Company, and perusing legal opinions.

ifany. obtained by lhe Managemenl-

Evaluating the evidence supporting the judgement ofthe managemenl aboul possible outcomes and the leasonableness

Evaluating appropriateness ofadequate disclosures in accordance with the applicable accounting standards'

Information Other than the Standelone Financlrl Statements and Auditor's Report Thereotr

I tr. CbnpaDt s Board of Directors is responsible for the olher information. The other informalion comprises the information

included in the Annual Repo(. bur does not include the financial statemenls and our auditor's repon thereon. The Annual Rcpon

is erpecled to be made available to us after the date ofthis auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial slatements does not cover the other inlormation and we will not exprcss any fonn ol-

assurance colrclusion thereon,

In connection ,,vith our audil ofthe Slandalone financial statements, our responsibility is 1(} read the other intbnnalion idenlillea

above shen it becomes available and. in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsislenr $ith lhc

Standalone financial srarements or our knowledge obrained in the audil, or otherwise appears to be malerially misstaled.

When we read the Annual Repon. if we conclude that there is a material misslatemenl therein. we are required lo conlnlunicale

e ma er to those charged wilh govemance under SA 720 'The Auditor's responsib;lities Relating to Other lnlbnnalion .

Responsibititi€s olManagement snd Those Cherged with Governsnc€ for the St ndslone Fin.ncial Statements

I he Com pan! s Board of Direcrors is respons ib le for the matters stated in section I l4(5 ) ofthe Companies Act. 20 1 3 ( lh. Acl )

with respect to ihe preparation ofthese Standalone flnancial statemenls that give a true and fair view ollhe financial position.

iinanciai performance and cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia-

ircluding lhe accountinS Srandards specified under section ll3 ofthe Act. This responsibility also includes mainlenance ol'

adequat; accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Acl for safeguarding ofthe assets ofihe Company and for

prc\'cnling and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriale accounling policiesl making

iudgmenrs and estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and design, implementalion and maintenance of adequale inlernal

llnancial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compleleness ofthe accounting records. relevaDl

k) the preparation and presenlation ofthe Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are liee tiom malerial

nrisstatement. whelhe. due to fraud or error-

1n preparing the tinancial slatemenrs. rhe Board of Directors is responsible for assessing lhe Company s ability to conlinue as .r

goilrg concern. disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis ofaccounling unless

ihe Board ofDirectors either intends to liquidate the Company orto cease opemtions. or has no realistic altemative but lo do nr.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reponing proeess

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Finlrncial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whelher the financial shtemenis as a whole are free lioln lnaleriLll

misstatemenl. whether due ro fiaud or enor, and to issue an auditor's repon that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranct is .
high level of assurance. but is not a guamntee that an audit conducted in accordance wilh SAs will aluays delecl a malerial

misstatemeDl when h exists. Misstatements can arise from fmud or enor and are considered material if. individually or in tltc

aggregate.lhe) could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on lhe basis ofthese financial

As parl ofan audit in accordance wirh SAs. we exercise professional j udgment and maintain professional skeplicism throughotrl

drc audir. We also:

. I.leDlily and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements. lvhelher due to fraud or error. design and

perfbrm audit procedures rcsponsive ro those risks, and obtain audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

irasis tbr our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misslatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one rcsulting

lrom enor. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenlional omissions, misrepresentations. or the o\'erride of internal

conlrol.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures ihal are appropriale in lhc

circumstances. Under section t4l(3Xi) ofthe Companies Acl, 2011. we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on

whether the company has adequate inlemal fi nanc ial controls system in place and the opemting effectiveness ofsuch conlftrL



. Evaluale lhe appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of accounling estimates and relaled
' 

disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of mmagement's use of the going concem basis of accounting and. based on the .tudil

evidence oblained. ;heiher a material uncertainty exists related to events orconditions that may cast siSnificanl doubl ur the

Company s abitity to continue as a going concem. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exisls. rve are required 1() drau

adeniio;in our a;ditois report to tie reiated disctosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeqtralc. b
modili our opinion. Our conclusions are based on lhe audit evidence obtained up lo the date of our auditoa s rcport. H o$ evcr.

future events or condiiions may cause lhe Company to cease to contlnue as a gotng concem'

. Ftvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content olthe Siandalone linancial statements. including lhe disclosurct. and

whether the Standalone financial sratements represenl the underlying transactions and eYenls in a manner thal achie!cs liir
presenlalion.

Maleriality is the magnitude ofmisstatements in the Standalone financial slatements that. individually or in aggregale. nrakcs il

probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone financial stalements ma) be

in uencert. we consider quantilarive materiality and qualitarive factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in

- lvaluating the results ofour work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect ofany identified misstatements in the financial slatements.

] W".ur,'runi.ut" *i1h those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and liming oflhe audit

rnd signillcanr audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we idenlify durirg our audil.

We also provide ihose chargod with govemance with a statement that we have complied with

i regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

bear on our independence, and where applicable, telated safeguards.

relevant ethical requiremeni\

may reasonablY be thoughl tr)

Frum the matters communicated with tbose charged wilh govemance. we determine those matters that were ofmosl signillcancc

in the audit ofthe Standalone financial staiements ofthe currentperiod and are lherefore the key audii matters. We describc lhesc

matters in our auditor's report unless Iaw or regulalion precludes public disclosure about the matler or when. in extremel! rare

circumstances. we determine rhat a malter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences ofdoing

so would reasonably be expecled to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication.

Report on Other Legsl and Reguhtory Requirements

l. As required by Section l4J(J) ofthe Act. we report thal:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and belief uere
necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

- b. ln our opinion. proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as il appears lrom our
- examination ofthose books except for the matters stated in the paragraph i (vi) below on reporting under Rule I l(g) of
l- tt,. cn*panies (Audil and Auditors) Rules,2Ol4

I he Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows deah with by this Repon are iD

: aSreement wilh the books ofaccount.

d. ln our opinion. the aforesaid Standalone financial sratements comply with the Accounling Standards specitied under

Section ll3 oflhe Act, read uith Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

e. On fie basis ofthe written representalions received from the directors as on March 31.2024 laken on rccord b) lhc

Board ol-Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on March I l.2024 from being appoinled as a director in tc nr
of Section 164(2) ofthe Acl.

L Wilh respect to the adequacy oflhe intemal financial controls with reference 10 Standalone financial stalerrrenls ol_(h!

Company and the operating effecliveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A. . ()(r repon

expresses a modified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness ofthe Company's inlernal financial conllol\
with rele.ence to financial statements.

g. With respecl to the olher malle.s ro be included in the Audilois Report in accordance with the requiremenls ofseclion

197( !6)ofthe Acl. as amended:
ln our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explarations given 1o us. the remuneration paid

by the Compan] to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section I 97 ol the Acl.

h. The modifications relating to the maintenance ofaccounts and other matlers connected therewith are as stated in the

paragraph l(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3Xb) ofthe Act and paragraph I i (vi) below on reponing undcr

llule I l(g) ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.



With respecr to rhe other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repon in accordance wilh Rule I I olthe Cornpanies
(Audil and Auditors) Rules. 201,1 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best ofour information and according 1o the

explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact ofpending litigations on its financial position in its Slandalone financial

slatements - Refer Note J.2E. to the Standalone financial statements.

ii.

lll,

'l-he Company was not required to recognize a provision as at March 31, 2024 under the applicable Ia\! or
accounting standards. as it does nol have any malerial foreseeable losses on long-term cont.act including derivalive

There were no amounts which were requled to be transfered lo the Investor Education and Protection Fund b) thc

Company during the year ended March 31.202,1.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliei as disclosed in the notes lo lhc
accounts. no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed lunds or share premium or n\
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entities. including tbreign cnlilics
(-lotermediaries''). wilh the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, lhat lhe lniennediary shall.
whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invesl in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoe!er h\ or
on behalfofrhe Company ( Uhimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee. securitv or the like on behal, ol th.
I ilrimate Beneficiaries

(b) The managemenl has represented that. to the best ofits knowledge and belief. as disclosed in lhe notes lo dre

accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity. including foreign entiries
("Funding Parties"). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thal the Company shall.
whether. directly or indirecrly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever b) or
on behalfofthe Funding Pany ( 'Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee. securit) o.lhe like on behall'
ofthe Uhimate Beneficiar;esr and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances. nothing

has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain

any malerial misstatement.

v. The company has nor declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention ofthe provisions ofsection
lll ol the Companie. Acl.20lr.

vi. Based on our examination. which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software fbr rnaintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31. 2024 which has a feature of recording audh trail (edil

log) facitity and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevanl transactions recorded in the soli\turc.
except in the case ol Property Plant and Equipment regisler mainlained in a spreadsheel utility. for \\'hich no audit

lrial facility has been implemented. Further. during the course ofour audit we did nol come across an) inslancc o1'

the audit lrail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3( I) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 is applicable t'rom April I.2023- reporting under

Rule I l(g) ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation ofaudit trail a5 per the stalulor\
requirements 1br record retention is nol applicable for lhe financial year ended March 11.2024.

l. As required by the Companies (Auditols Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Cenlral Covernmenl of lndia in

tenns ofsub-section ( I l) ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act,2013, we give in the Annexure B'a stalemenl on the matters

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 oflhe Order. to the extent applicable.

odsrsn P Namboodiri
Accountanl

bership No.22l I78

v
Q/

Place : Emakulam

Date :28.09.2024 UDINr 24221 l78BKCYPE2018



Anncxure "A" To thc lndependent Auditor's Report

(Ref€rred to in paragraph l(0 under'Report on Other Legal rnd Regulatory Requirements' sectiotr ofour reporl to the

Members ofSML Finence Limited ofeven date)

Report on the Internel Finrncial Controls with reference to St.Ddalone Fimncirls Strtements under Clause (i) ofsuh-
s€ction 3 of Sectior I 43 of the Compan ies Act! 2013 (the "Acf')

We have audited the inlernal financial controls over financial reporting ofSML Finance Limited (_'the Company )asofMdrch
i l. 102,1 in conjunction with our audit ofthe Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on lhat dale.

, Mrnagement's Responsibility for Internrl Finrncirl Controls

- the ('ompan) s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on lhe internal

eonlr, ovcr llnancial reponing criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of iniernal conlrol

\lared in the CridanceNote on Audit of lntemal F inancial Controls Over FinancialReporting issued by the Inst;tute ofChanered

, Accounlanls oflndia. These responsibitities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate inlenral financial

controls that were operating efectively for ensuring the orderly and elIjcienl conduct of its business. ;ncluding adherence nr

colnpan) s policies, the safegua.ding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accurac] an(i

compleleness ol lhe accounting records, and the tim€ly preparation of reliable financial information. as required under thc

Companies Acl.20l3.

Auditors' Responsibility

Orr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting bascd on our

au{tit- We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Noie on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting (the Cuidance Nole") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be p.escribed under secliorr

l4l( l0) ofthe Companies Act, 20 13,lo lhe extent applicable to an audit ofintemal financial controls, boih applicable to an audil

of Internal Financial Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Slandards and lhe

Cuidancc Note require that we comply wilh ethical requirements and plan and perform lhe audil to obiain reasonable assurance

0bour \ helher adcquate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and mainlained and ifsuch controls

operated effectivel) in all maierial respects.

I tlLrr arriiir involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe intemal financial controls slsiem

_. over ll nanc ial reponing and their operating elfectiveness- Our audit of intemal financial controls overfinancial reponing included

obtairring an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thal a material weaknes\

. e\isls. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The

.- procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks of malerial misstalement of lhe

. unancial statements. whether due 1o fraud or error.

We believe that the audil evidence we have oblained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our audit opinion on rh.
Compan) s intemal financial controls syslem over financialreponing.

Meaning oflnternal Finatrciel Conrols Over Fimncirl Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reportin8 is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance retarding

the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for extemal purposes in acco.dance wilh generalll

accepred accounting principles. A company's inlernal financial control over financial reponing includes lhose policics rr(l
procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairl) reflect the lransacliors

and disposilions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assumnce thal lransactions are recorded as necessal 11)

peflnir preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and dlat receipis and

c\pendirures oflhe company are being made only in accordance wilh aulhorisations of managemenl and direclors ofthe coDtpa,t):

. and i3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition. use. or disposition ol'

_ lhe compan]'s assels thal could have a material effect on the flnancial statements

: lnhcrent Limitations of lnternil Finrncial Controls Over Financirl Reporting

I u"**" ., *" ,rherenl limitalions of intemal financial controls over tinancial reporting, inc luding the possibilit) of collus ion or

' improper managemenl override ofcontrols. malerial misstalements due to error or fraud may occur and not bc delecled. AIso.

l' proiecrions ofany evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subiecl 1(] lhc risl
tlui the inlemal financial conirol over financial reporting may become inadequale because ofchanges in conditions. or lhat thc

dcgree ofcompliance with the policies or Procedures may det€riorate.



' I'lace : Ernakulam

'- Date | :8.09.2024

()pinion

AccordinS to infbrmation's and explanations given to us the following material weakness has been idenlilied as al I lst March
l0l4

Thc company s ERP is noi capable of calculating the NPA provisions along with automatic adjustment of interesl reversal as

nrandaied by RBI prudential norms and it requires manual intervention.

A Malerial Weakness is a deficiency. or a combination ofdeficiencies, in intemal financial control over tinancial reporting.

such that there is a reasonable possibility fhat a material misstatement ofthe conpany's annual financial statements will nol bc

prevented or detected on atimely basis.

ln orr opinion. excepl b lhe possible eflect ofmaterial weakness described above in which case we have exlended our audil
procedures to cover. the company has mainlained in all material respects, adequate intemal financial conlrols over tlnancia
reponing and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operaling effeclively as on March 2024. based orr

internal conrrol over financial reponing crir€ria established by the company considering the essential components of inrenlrl
controls stated in the guidance note on Audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting issued by lhe lnslilule ol
Chanered Accountants of India
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Anocrure B rcferred to i[ clause 2 ofparagraph on the 'Report on Other l,€g.l {dd R€gulrtory R€quirements' of our

report ofeven dlte

I[ terms of the informatior 8nd erplatratiotrs sought by us rnd giver by the Comprny atrd the books of rccount and

records examincd by us in the normal course ofsudit and to the best ofour knowledge rnd belief, we state that:

- (i) (a)

:

(c)

(e)

(r) (a)

( iii) (a)

(b)

(A) The Company has mainlained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitalive details and

situation ofPropeny, planr and equipment. *

(B) l he Company has maintained proper records showing full padiculars of Intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination oflhe recordq of
the Company. the Company has a regular programme ofphysical verification ofits property. plant and equipmenl

by which all Prop€rry. plant and equipmenl are verified in a phased mamer over a period of three years. ln

accordance with this programme, certain Property. planl and equipmenl were verified during the year. ln our

opinion, this periodicity ofphysical verification is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe Compan) alld lhe

nature ofits assets. No material discrepanc;es were noticed on such verification.

According to the informaiion and explanations given by the Management, lhe t;tle deeds of all lhe immo\ablc
properlies (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly execuled in

favour ofthe lessee) are held in lhe name ofthe Company. I

According to the informalion and explanalions given to us and on the basis ofour examinalion of lhe records ol

the Company. the Company has not revalued its propeny. plant and equipment (including RiSht-of_use assets) or

lntangible assets or bolh during the year.

According 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ofthe records ol'
the Company,lhere are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami propeq
under the Prohibition of Benam i Property Transactions Act, I 988 and rules made thereunder.

* Documents relared ro the additions in immovable property and infrastructure facililies in the books ofaccounls

consequenl to the search and Honorable settlement commission order is notavailable forverificalion. we accepled

the management representation related to the additions.

The Company's business does nol involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under clause I (ii) (fl)
ofthe Order are nol applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon

As disclosed in Nole 1.6 to the accompanying standalone financial statements. the Company has been sanclioned

working capital limits in excess of five crores in aggrcgate from banks during the year on the basis of seeurill

of currenl assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal course ol audil of thc

slandalone financial statements. the quarterly retums/statements filed by the Company wilh such banks arc if
agreement with the books ofaccounts ofthe Company.

According to $e informalion and explanat;ons given by the managemenl. the principal business oflhe Conrpan)

is to give loans. Thereibre, in our opinion. the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) ofthe Order are nol applicable 1o lh.
Company-

According lo the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedure perlbrned by us.

the investmenls made, guaranlees provided. security given and the terms and conditions ofthe grant ofall loans

and advances in the nature of loans and guaranlees provided are not Prejudicial to the company's interesl:

According to the information and explanations given lo us and on the basis ofour examination ofthe records ol'

the Company. in the case of loans given, the repayment olprincipal and payment ofinterei has been siipulated

and the repaymenls or receipts have been regular.

According ro the information and explanations given ro us and on the basis ofour examination olthe records ol

the Company, the principal business ofthe Company is 1o give loans. so the irregular repayments or receipls ol'

loans and advances overdue by more than 90 days are as belowi

Number of Overdue amount more than 90
days (in Crores)

(d)

(b)

(b)

373 t 24.84



(d)

(e)

(f)

A€cording lo the infonnarion and explanations given by the managemenl and audh procedure pertbrmed b) trs.

the 1olal amount overdue for more than ninety days is Rs.24.84 Crores, and the reasonable sieps have been taken

b) the company for recovery ofthe principaland interesl.

According to lhe information and explanations given by the managemenl. the principal business olthe Companl

is to give loans. Therefore. in our opinion. lhe provisions ofclause 3(iii)(e) ofthe order are nol applicablc to the

Company.

According to the information and explanalions given by the management and audit procedure pertbrmed b.'_ us.

the Company has gmnled loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or \rilhoul
specif)ing any terms or p€riod ofrepayment. The aggregate amount, percentage thereof lo the toial loans granled.

aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section : ol-lhc
Companies Act. 20ll is as below;

( m.um L nn\r
AllPrrties Promol€rs R€laredP.rries

Aggregate amount ofloans/ advances in nalure ofloans
Rcpayable on demand (A) Nil

Ni1Agreemenl does f,ol specify my lems or p€riod of rcpayment (B) \it
-lo1al(A+B) Nit 16.50

Pcrcontage or lous/ adlDc€s in ndturc of lods to the lolal loms
Applicable

15.25"./'

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with lhe
provisions ofsection 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investmenls. guaranlees. and securit).

(v)

(vi)

( vii)

The Company has not accepted an] deposits within the mean;ng of Sections 73 to 76 of lhe Act and the Companie'
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules. 2011 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause l(v) oI lhe Oder arc rrot

applicable

(a)

To the best ofour knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the business of sale ofany goods. Therefore. in

our opinion. the provisions of clause 3(vi) ofthe Order arc not applicable to the Company.

The Company does noi have liability in respecr of Sales tax. Service tax, Duty of excise and Value added la\
during the year since effective I July 20 I 7, these statutory dues have been subsumed into C ST.

According to the infonnation and explanatiors given to us and on the bas;s olour examinalion ol the records. rhc

Company is regular in depositing undisputed slatutory dues including providenl fund. employees' slate insurance.

income-tax. cess. goods and service tax sales-tax. service ta-\. duty ofcustoms, duty of excise. value added ltlx
and any other statutory dues to the appropriale authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and audil procedure performed by us. no undispuled

amounis payable in respect ofprovident fund. employees'state insumnce. income-tax. cess. sales-lax. service la\.
dut) ofcustoms, duty of excise. value added ta.\ and other stalutory dues were outstanding as at March 3l- 20:.1

lbr a period ofmore than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are Do dues ofGST. Pro\idcnl lind.
Employees State Insurance. Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty ofcustoms. Value added tax. Ccss or'

other statutory dues which have not been deposited by the Company on account ofdisputes. except lbr thc

followingl

N!ture olthe Slalute

(b)

Amourt Period rorum where pendinE

IT matrers under dispute 4.28 Crores 0l-04-201 I to
ll-03-2012

llAl. K@hi

Il maners undcr dispul€ 014 (hnc' 0l-0,1-2012 to IlAL Kochi
ll-01-2011

lviii) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedure performed by us. lhe Company has nol

surrendered or disclosed any lransaction as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax A ct. I 96 I ('13 of I 96 I )

during the year. Therefore. rhe provisions ofclause 3(viii) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company. (Reltr Note

No 1.56)



(i\) (a) ln our opinion and according lo the information and explanations given by the management. the compan) has nol

detaull€d in repaymenl of loans or other bonowings or in the payment ofinterest thereon to any lender'

(b) According 10 the informarion and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of the records of
the Company. the Company has not been declared a willlul defaulter by any bank or financial institulion or

govemment or govemment authoity.

(c) According 10 rhe infbrmar;on and explanarions given to us by lhe management, rhe Company has obrained term

loans from the Banks and financial institulions and term loans were applied fbr the purpose tbr which the lo3n\

were obtained

(d) According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on an overall examination oflhe balancc sheel ol'

the Company. we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingl]. clausc

3(ix)(d) ofthe Order is not appl;cable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination ofthe shrdak)lrc

financial slatements ofthe Company, we report that the Company has noi taken any funds liom an). coiii] or

person on account of o. 1o meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the companies Acl. l0I l.
Accordingly, clause 3(ixxe) ofthe Order is nol applicable

(f) According to the information and explanat;ons given to us and audit procedu.e perfbrmed by us. the Compan)

has noi raised loans during the year on the pledge ofsecurities held in its subsidiaries or associate companies-

( \ ) (a) According to the information and explanation given by the Management and audil procedure pertbrmed b;- us. the

Company has not raised any money by way ofinitial public offer or further public offer during the year. Fufther.

monies ra,sed by the Company by way ofprivare placement of non-convertible debenlures were applied lir lhe

purpose for which lhose were raised

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on th€ bas;s ofour examination ofthe records oi

the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allolment or private placement of shares or flll) or

partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) oflhe Order is nol applicable

(\i ) (a) Based on exam inalion of the books and records of the Company and accord ing to lhe in form alior and exp lunnl io ns

given to us. considering the principles ofmateriality outlined in Standards on Audil;ng. we report thal no fraud h)

the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reponed during the course ofthe audit.

(b) No report under sub-section ( l2) ofsection l4l ofthe Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in lorm AI) I

4 as prescribed under rule l3 ofCompanies (Audil and Audirors) Rules. 20lzl with the Central Covcrnmenl.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower cornplaints have been recciyed

during the year. Therefore. the prov;sions ofclause 3(xixc) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Compan).

(\ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not aNidhi Company. Accordingly. clause

3(xii) ofthe Order is not appl;cable.

(\iii) According to th€ information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures pertbrmed by us.

lransacrions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 ofthe Acl where applicable and the

details have been disclosed in the notes to lhe Standalone financial statements, as requircd by lhe applicable accounting

standards.

(\iv) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not required to have the lntemal Auditor slslenr

commensurate with the size and nature of its business, Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) ofthe Order is nol applicablc.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures pertbrmed b) u!. lhc

Company has not entered into any non-cash transaclions with directors or persons connected wilh him as relerred lo in

section 192 ofCompanies Act.20l3.

(a) lhecompanyisrequiredandoblainedtheregistrationundersection45-IAoltheReserveBankollndiaAcl-i{)l+
(: of Iq34).

(b) The conlpany ha5 not conducted Non-Banking Financial activities without a valid Certillcate of Rcgistlalion

(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia as per the Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934;

()ivi)



The Company is nol a Core lnvestmenl Company (CIC) a! defined in the regulations made b),the Reserve llanl
of India. Accordingl). clause 3(xv;Xc) ofthe Order is not applicable.

According to the informalion and explanations provided to us during the course of audit. there is no Corc
lnvestment Compan] as a part ofthe Croup. hence, the requirement to report on clause l(\vi)(d) of the Order is

not applicabl€ to the Company.

(\vii) The Company has not incuned cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(\viii) There has been no resignalion ofthe statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly. clause l(xviii) oflhe Order is nor
applicable.

(\i\) On the basis ofthe financial ratios disclosed in Note 3.30 to the accompanying Standalone financial statemenls. ageinB
and expected dates ofrcalizadon offlnancial assets and paymenl offinancial liabilities, other information acconpanling
lhe standalone financial slatements! our knowledge ofthe Board ofDirectors and management plans and based on our
cxaminalion oflhe evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing h&s come to our attention. which causes us to believe
lhat any malerial uncenainty exists as on the dale ofthe audit report thal Company is not capable oi meeting ils liabililie\
existing al lhe date ofbalance sheel as and when the) fall due within a period of one year from lhe balancc shccl dalc.
We. however. state lhat th;s is nol an assurance as to the future viabilily of the Company. We further slate thal our
reporling is based on the facts up to the date ofthe audil report and we neithergive any guaranlee norany assurance lhal
all liabiliiies falling due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet dale. wil, get discharged by the Compan) a\
and when lhey fall due.

(c)

(d)

According to the information and explanations given by the Management and audit procedures performed by us. the
CSR requirement norms mentioned in section 135(l) ofthe Companies Act 2013 doesn't applicable to rhe cornpanr
during the year, hence the requirements under clause 3 ()(x) of the Order ar€ not applicable to the Company and nol

(xxi) The Companies (Audito/s Report) Order (CARO) is reported on the standalone financial statements ofthe Company.
Therefore. the provision of clause 3(xxi) oflhe Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xx)

I'lace : Ernakulam

Dale | 28.09.2024

Damodaran P Namboodiri
Chanered AccounBnt

Membership No.22l I78

6r*+\b
i(.1,,,,4 ):$#



SML Flnrnce Limited
(Allamounts in {,'000, unless otherwise stated)

Brlrnce Sheel As At3lSt Mrrch,2024

3I Mr.ch 202{ 3l M.rch 2023

f,QtITY AND LtABtLtTtItS
ShrreholderJ funds

b Reserves and surplus

c Money receiled against share warranh
Shar. application money pending allotment
Non-curretrt liabililies
a Long-term boiiowings
b Defened tar liabilities (Net)

c Olher Long lerm liabilities
d Long-term provisions

Curretrt lirbilities
a Shon-lerm bonowin8s

c Olhercurent liabililies
d Shonrerm provisions

ASSETS

a Property, Plan( and Equipment aod Intagible assets

i . Propefty, Planr and Equipment
ii . lnrangible assels

iii Capital work-inprcgres
iv. Intangible assels under development

b Non-cuiient investmenls

c Defered lax assets (neo

d Long-term loans and advances - Financing aclivity
e Lo,rg-rerm loans and advances - Othe6
f Olher non-cunenl assets

a Current investmenK
b Cash and cash equivale.G

c Shon-lem loans and adlances - financinS activity
d Shontrm loans and adlances. Olhers

e Other currenl assels

'lolil

l.0l
3.02

3.03

1.04

3.05

3.06

3.01

3.0E

3.09

3.09

3.09

3.l0
LlI
3.t2
3.l3
3.14

Ll5

3.r6
1.17

60.302.00
4,84,716-69

60,302.00

4,9t,358.03

2

3

7,70,E70.22

69,229.60

28,610.61

2,9s,579.79

24,750.86
2,710.00

E,49,208.90

1.12,135.22

23,226.15

2,99,269.O5

60,237 _26

_______ll!!r!2r!__-_-__rqp!ll!.q-l
tl

1,78,774.76

1.081.12

1.4E0.63

2,59,495.13

7,831.50

3,13,13t.8t
'74,929.93

t0,209.37

42,590.39

5,98,276.63

1,49,276.58

99,691.94

1,84,915.14

1,14t.26
44.00

2,85,833.97

8,660.78

5.17.138.44

1.24.930.24

8,E26.26

36,754.56

5,51,227.45

Et,007.56

93,036.76

________lli!J!2il________-!-!p!t!6l
Summary ofsignificant accounring p<iticies 2

The accompanrins nores de an inteqral Dari ofih€ standalone ,inancial stat€ments.

##.\-${\

N#

'"*&/ Forand on behalfofthe Board ofDirccrorc of
SML Finance

Criqer
M

lDlN 00t

Sibin Pauhon
Chief Financ ial officerChaftered Accounlant

Membeship No.22ll
Director
IDIN i082915681

Date :28.09.2024 Dale:28.09.2024
prrg:

:raNA



SML Finrrce Lilnit€d
(Allamounts in l.'000, unless otherwise srared)

Srrtement OfProtir And Loss ror The yelr lt|d€d 3tSt M.rch 202j1

28lh Anourl Repo

2,19,364.78

1.35.694.48

1.07J92.57 .l-s6.0s9.!6

Nores Yelr onded Yerr ended
Msr.h 31,2024 M.rcn 31.202f,

I Revenue from operadons

ll Other income

t1t

l\

3.t8
3. r9

3.20

3.2r
3.22
3.23

2,0?,174.49

t,99,918.08

Tot.l lncone(l + ll)

Sxpenle.
Employee benefi rs expense

Depr€ciation and amortization expense

V Profit b€forc cxc€ptionrl and extraordinary it.rns and tax (lIlIV)
VI Exceptional items

Vll Profii beforc extraordinary irems and trx (V - VD
VII Exlraordinary ltems
IX Profir b.forc rit otl- vIlI)

- Cunenl tax
- Shorr(Excess] provision ofla.x relatingto
- Defer€d tax

Total TrI Erp€nscs

Xl Profit (Los, for the period from continuing opcmrions (V -VIII)
xll Profi v(loss) from discontinuins oper.tions
xll Tax €xpense of discontinuing op.rations
Xll Pmfir(loss) tiom Dhcontinuing op€nrions (after tax) (XI-XIII)

xv P.ofiu (L$s) (xI + xry)

XV Errnings Per Equity Sh.rG ( Alic rnd Dituted )

1.10.494.6.1 .l_44-7 t:r 17

67,152.04
t,42,373.16

6,86t.66
1.94.107.76

67.646.05
t,49.646_36

1,21,85E.43

(3,102.06)

(J,r02.00) I lJ4s.E9

(3.102,061 r rl4s.ag

2.7r0.00

tzq.zt s,rss.cl
3,s39.28 5.855.64

16.041.341 5.490.23

(6.641.J4t 5.:t90.2s

(ll0.l3) 91.05

I1,345.89

3.21

3.2s

lNominal value ofshares Rs. 1000 eachl

Weighted rver.ge.quity shrr€s used in compurirg ermings p.r.quity sh..e
Basic and Dilut.d 60J02 60J02

Summary ofsignificant accounrins policies 2
'Ihe accompanyins notes are an integral pan ofthe srandatone financiat statemenls.

l iermsotour reporl atra(hed. For and on behalfoflhe Board of Directors of
SIUL Fin{nc€ l,im

Griger
Manag

IDIN:082915681

.v
Q/

Sibin Prulson
Ch ief Financ ial Offlc€rCharter€d Accountant

Mcmbe6hip No.22ll78

Place : Ernakulam

Date:28.09.2024

[DrN 00145586]

Place : Emakulam

Date : 28.09 .2024 1./-<e



SML Fin.rc. Linircd
(Allamounts in a,,000, unless othenvise staled)

Indirecr Melhod Crsh Ftow Stalepent For yc.r End.d JlSt March 2024

2Ett AnrritR.pon

3.1,1.186.63

A ('rsh Flos From Op.rriine Acriritt.( :
tLors)/ Protit before hr
AdiJ\lminr\lorelon.ilerlo\(, profiroe,oreta\ onelca.h Ilotl\: 

(3,10r'06, ttJ4s.E9

rorcresr Dcbited in p & L 6,861.66 5.562.52
Pro! kion lbr srandard sset & N pA I ,42.373.16 I ,49,646.36
Ilud Dcbrs $rilen o1i 5,184.46 e0,234_74)
1,,^\ nid\ai( ur r(possed \ ehi(h! 'nutr12!?, ,r;:fli
Diminision in valueol tnlestmenr (40.008 29) t5t.50754)
Prcit on sate ofAsse6 26.318.81
operarin8 Protir berore workins Capnaj Chanses .( I l].7,0J. I 6) 

, (!,90i. r r )
Adju(men( for (ircr.!se)/d.c..$. in op.*tirg .sse rs. 

2)3'619 92 ----I@fr{n
I,,an\ & {d\ances - Financing acn\ ir}
l-oaos and Advances 50'892 63 t,26.6$.a4
other Non-currenr and cunenr Assels 50 000 32 1,06,316. t4
shofl tem Loans and Advances 

- - (8'11479) 6,498.75

Adj u\rmrnrs fo r inc.ms.4 d;;r.,\. ) Itr oper*itrq ria briri€s: 
isr).J 02 08 I r o9.2o r. r s r

\hun rr-m huno$in'.
othe, curent, non-c;nent od rerund riabiriiies fl::: :]l (58,7 r0.re)

-------,.,.cna;rl.rchii-
.!02{ 2olr

0 rctund tiobiti,ie\
Crsh lrom opcmriotrt !7=8,392.02) 

- 

47,031.46
ricome rd p;id rje.t6a:ir 

------=;7iai6-Net cash From op.r ins AcrivitiB , 9.1r9.?3o) , 
t , , .srr.r, r

B Crsh Flo* From tDvcsrtrg.ctivlli.s :

fflJllli:l'J-i:il!:lli:ffiimansibie capi,r wrp 
.0,886 53) .,3e,es4.07)

I'Io(cedr rrom sate oiprope.o, prunt -a tou;o."n, ^^(i11.99, r528.r3r
Dnidend Receited zu.v)r_t, 14.200.7a
Investmenls in shar€s 40,008.29 51,507.54
N.tcrst ]'.om ltrv.srirs acitviri.s 

-Ami:E!- 

_?ffii
C C.!h Flor From Fimnchg Acttvitica:

lssue/ ( Repaymenr) otDcb€nrurcs and Bonds
rnrere$ paid $3'4t907) (1,35,084 20)

Nct cash From Fiarncirg Acrivtri.s ll'42'373 16) (l'49,646 16)

a tr.xrzq Ji_____l;stJ30.sr,
N.t ld.(rcrs.)/lmr..rc tn crlh rd crih.quhrt.nb 3,E35.EJ (7S,t4E.03)Crsh Md cash equ i\ atenb ar rhe beginn ing ot" the ) ear J&7S4.56 I .l J.902.a9('r\h,nd(rrh.qui!,r.tr.rar).,r.ndtR.r\oreNo.r.rst ----;## ------______;;:_.fl rort rro, r,r!t 42-590..i9________-==_.jj:1 ___________l!3ll

',. *.. -r,".i"S ""...... i","e,r, i
tn terms ofour reoort rttached.

SML Finrnce Limited

Criger
Managi

lDrN 001455861

Place i Emakulan
Dale:28.09.2024

Chanercd Accounla.t
Memb.6hip No.22ll78

Place : Emakuiam
Date:28.09.2024

Ch ief Financial Ofitcer
lDlN:082915681

d/



SYl. tinatrr.l.ii!ited
l\llrLtrurrl) irl.lrlir ntrl.\s('rhu \ r(

I Notes to thc financi.l sr!temenls

, , Slu.t capiixl

veir.nd.d Urrch 31. 20lt

1r,r.tr ll. ,li2a
N0.

M$ch 3 t. :6t-
_).- ___!!!l!L

IrquiD \hdr.: 01 {l0r)1r cr.h
llcilrunc( rihdcs of<1000 ca.h

l..l0.trr) l.:t0.000r)lr
20.0r)0 20.000.00 10.fi00

1.10.000.0(,

20.00{).00
1,50.0(10 1.50.000.110 t.50.000 t.io n00 00

lssu(d. S u bs$ibrd & lullv Prid I p:
l. LL r\,l r(- LjiIlr)l)lr.r.ll
l!rL. r .. \ .tr..,,1 i LrrL,rr.'

61).102 60.302

()0.ii)l

Terms/ rights d(rc[ed to rquitl shlrcr

.nnrlcd t0 one loLe ftr:hdE.
n'lhcclcrrol liqlidntion ol thc C.nrfr\ rhc hoklcr!!t rqnnr stlrc!$tLt tr cnlill.d l() rcorirr rc.unir!nsc\or Llr.

l,: -: lrr ,l l.r Llr. .lLL,! r, .l:r,

,\s nr lllrr.! Jl 2021

, r' RiShts. Irtf.rttrrcsatrd rrslricrnn'\xrn.hr(l ro I,r(lcrrir( \hirc\

e\lePt in Lhe case ol irterjm dilidend Ii lhc clcnl ol liquidarnnr. lhc preler.nce sh rehoklers arc ellgihtc !r receilc rh.

It.con(ilirlion ofshr16 rr ih. Deginnnrg and !t thr cnil ofthe lin.nLint rprr
.r t.2023

tLrh! hu!' rn nrrrrI..r.r
ln!rca\c 1Jru.r\!) ilur ri! rhc ).ir
{)utstrn,ln,s Jr rh!. Llolrhc\et 60.101 60--102.00

P{rli$l,rsofSh.rchollos holdinAhnr thxtr 5% sirrr in thc ( 0otpn!
60,.r02 t0,-101.00

\in!( ufshnrchoklert
4t at Mnr.h -l1.2021 '\s ir \larch -tl. 202J

l (ltrrr\ \hi' r\ rl llr0l, r r.h lnll\ r),rirl

I). (nlcr ( hc '\ \\ rlli rLi l: r _ix - t,r.
:\, li0

As t)er..u!s ol the fon'prn). irrluJln! ns rcsrrlti ,,i iar.holJ.,! nreorh.rs rnLt orltr! J.ch rtn)r .(c,!i rn)f

' ' P{rlicuhh ol shrr. hcld bv Promoi.rr.rih. ('om.anr
As.t Mrrch 31.201it ,\s xl !lrrrh ll.2ll2l

rBmc ofsh{rcholdo3

t.quit\ \hrrc\ Dl l0o0
slis*,/i,,/4.

l)r.(nixo ( hrN \\ ll'0

t.2ln{
2:1

tT]]l

ti
0 u011,

l3 :1.,
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SML Finrnce Lthtt.d
(All amounrs in I ,,000, untess orherwiss stlted)

3 Not.s lo th. flnrncl.t strtements forthey..rended Mrrch 31,2024
l0t Reserves rnd

Strtulory Reserve
Opening Batance
Additions durinS rhe year

Closing Aatrnce

Security Premirm Ac.ourll
opening Balance
Additions during rhe year

Closing Brtrnce

Crpirrt RedemptioD Reserve
Opening Batance
Additions during lhe year

Closing aatrrce

Surplrs /(Deficit) ir Srarement orprofit rnd Loss
Openinp Ealance
\el P!lil r I o.,, dfier ta\ d\ per Statemenl ot profil and I os5rJn\ter u \rdruror-) Re\en€ . u 5 4rtc ofrhe RBt Acl.

Closing Brtrnce

Tolrl

zElh Annurt R€porr

As rl Mrrch 31,
2024 2O2j

1.06,594.17 I.05.496.r2
- t.098.05

--lJ6"sfi.t ? -- r,GJgA,?

21,198.50 21,I98.50

-- 
r t, l raso 

- 
z--,, r r&so

t4,r50.00 14,150.00

---r 4Jad6o 
- ---?J 

so.0-d-

3.49.4t5.36 3,45,023.t6
16.641.34) 5.490.25

- ( 1.098.05)

--lAJu"o, -- 14r,lrs-l6

*atc;f --pr"rs6.A-
Natura rtrd purposa of Resarvas

Secrrltics premirm

l*'ffiff,,f',f;T:j:,ii"'"1'"'fi:?"T#:::;',Hitv shares rhe reserve can be urirhed onrv ror rhe purposes in

Stalutory Reservc is crealed as per the tems of sr

"",r",i,gn"-".,,,*;;;,:';":,il#:"".!|.ii"l*ry*,i:fl1,:,iili:,Ti,f::ii:j:l;trffi;percenr or irs nd profir ever) vear a! discrosed in the naremen! of profi, #;il;il'il:ilidend is de.rared. Tle( ompan) has appropriated 20% ofrh€ profit Aftcr Tar 0o rfre runa fo.ifre year.

C.pitll R.dumpdor Rescrv.
Capilal profits are those profits which are not eam€d in he normat cours€ ofrh€ business.

under .ne €rctwhire companies Act 1956, Senerar res€rve was crealed rhrough a,, annuar rransfer orproft for the period at a
.f:::.i f:"yr: ,.-cordance with appricabr€ resurariom. 

^;:;;;;;;;,;'il'c"Jrlpani* .rcr zor:, ,rerequrremcnr ro mandatorirv rmnsfer a specified perc€ntage ofrhe ner profir to geneJr","*" i""iir, *,rnor"n r. ,o*"u..,lhe amounr previously trarsfened ro fie s€neral res
th€ companies Acl,20t3. 

|erve can bc u lised only in accordanc€ with ihe sp€cific r€quirements of

R.l.ln.d ..rnirgs or Surptlt!
This reserve



SML Firrnce Limired
(AIl anrounls in { .,000. unlcss olherwise sbted)

I Noles to the financial ststements for lhe year ended Msrch 31,202,r
r or Long-term borrowitres

Particutnrs ----------____

Securcd
(.) Nor Corverflbt. D.b.ntures

(b) Tern Lorl|s
From Banks-Vehicl€ Loan
From Bank Term Loans Stat€ Bank oftndia

Subordinared Dehr
Non Convertable Deb€ntures
Loans form Retated parties

Currerl M rrlly of Bor]owtng!
Non Convenibl€ Debenrures
T€rm Loans
Subordinared Debt
Loans form Rctsrcd pa.ties

Totrl

28th Arru.t R.port

As ar M".ch 3i
2024 2023

3,57,327.00 3,30,241.00

. 1t6.86
16.498.22 18,069.0,1

3,76,986_00 4,66.708.00
20,000.00 14.000.00

59.00 74.00

r,600.00
22,1t4.96

({) Debentures

t. tu-6 tu.22 8.4q.208.90

45,810.00

22,143.34
2,57,0?4.00 1.86.680.00

2.67 2 00
----:::r-"."","wr,3J.460.96 ) 5r rrr r/

-_-

__r_q!r!J]. 
' 
8 __L!p!!q:2!_

- First ranking paripassu charge whh existin
rccerrarre,. crrr ana uanr ur_.."i,"_, 

""j".j,8 

secured crcdibrs on a movabte ass€Ls. inctuding book debrs and

- Non conlenrbre Debenru*s de ,*r*o o, urtunttt 
oo'n orcsenl and furure ofrhe companv.

dR noq due od u*,ns ro ril:;;;;;",#":: "t 
n.' cha€e on the Arsas arons with Recei,abres rhereon. cta,m! which

arrached ro or idenrified as H,_ ,,,"n*. ,,"",n.,T.", 
osiness or srrch ar any rime hercinafler due and owing rctared ro or

va,,anchcD. prftvoo,. ;;;b;;;;,1 ',i#I'"*" iD sub brech 2 otKunnamruram' Adimnri Faapparrl. Kanappma r.
r.*.r*ur"i-**,"i"ii;;;i;;;:,;us;:"$11,..Triruvarra Mulanupuzl& Ansmari and vu*rit**u r,-"r,",,
Ihappunirhum- *.,,."r"i. rr.rri,.oi. ?''!,ruan 

m {lappuzha" cherrhala-2 chandtroor' KaflhikaPPall). vavelitrara-2.
r auar.rrr.rao rrarches-anJ i.;:ffi;";;X;l**" Ararhur. onupar& Mannerkad. I niarakkuda Ronananuk E ad
('uru\a)oor. kin8araH da. **n,**,r. *" I,,lfji'sonal. I 

oan 
l1 Al0pPuzha' An8ain;r)' chamhiroo,. chenhaia-2.

nu.-,n,r.u^ ,;d;;. i;;,;il,;;;fl,fiH"1,#:ilfi*,#llTl;"J,iiilllfli.,i*,,il:"#,.,,,.[
Pdrhanamd'ra r' Perumbavoor' Thodupuzha. pamioor ad- uryet*rara B.anches ed Receivabres on accounl of vicro FinMCeLoan in Adimar,. chinur. Konalam, Arnbarmuzha ud Nedumkandan ;;;", il;;;;,;;;ounl Demmd Loans inKunnamkulam and Edappa ) bmnch and Recei;abtes on accounr Mongoge Loan in Edappat! Bmnch andcon,uner Durabre rom\ or Ara,hur. Anmmhrv. cururaloor. ,;"Ir*,j" -i-i'n"i".J,,iJ,nlr*r,* 

,**n*0.vannurh). veppsrambu. M,."u,o,,r," or,,i.,* p-r,a)annoor. piB\an. 
",rpp," 

r,r, rl". o 
"o,il"""neD. 

Vadarrckrad, andtdappall) bmrch of lhe Compan!

(b) Trrm Lorrs from B.rl!
- Term loan from S,ure Bank of rndia , SME Branch, Thrissur is securcd on an €quitable monga,e creat€d against theimmovable propeni€s h€ld in the name ofth€ direclors ard Retatives

- Vehicle loans are secured by hypothecation ofrespective vehicles.
Company has used the borrowings ftom banks and financial inslilulions for the specific purpos€ for which it wa!

II_:",lft!: r:, o:"1dectared as awiltul defautter by any bank or financiat institution or other lender



SML Finrnc. Linired
lAllamounh in {,,000, unl€ss orherwise sraled)

3 Notes ro at. thrr.i.t st lcln.[t! for tie y.rr.nded M.rci 31,2024

28th Annuet Reporr

ls at March Jl,

Securcd l\on-aon!enrbte Debenture( - priv.reb placed
ux\ecureo Non-(bnvenible Debenlures - privael, placed
unsecured Convenibte Debenturcs - prilarety pt;ed
Totrt

Bonowings in India
Bonowings outside India

2044 2023

3,58,927.00 t,76,05t.00
20.000.00 i4,000.00

^\on 
Conrenibt. Debrnrures - privrtr pticrment

',, sfrr\ *ise clissific{tion ofsec[rcd non-conveflibtc debentur0!

3,?&rrJ0 3,roparco
3,78,927.00 3,90,05t.00

- ,.?&rrrJ0 rrtcl.00

NCD S;J;;A T,:ffi"'""1 "fiilL't
.zs.oo.zori ;;-;;.;;;; ' r4'7eo.oo

:s.oo-.20, ;;-;,;-;;;; ,nn nn 14.546.00

I t-or-2or r . ::: YY 600.00

i?,tiiet: 1y.y:.1ii; iiiJUU i:i8l3l
il.:a:gl: 3t.01.2025 r.000.00 2,2s0.00j:-l:-:gll 28.10-2027 osrs.oo 7,e25.00
i:.:algll 30.t2.2027 o..roo.oo 7,400.00jl-:a:gll 27-02-2028 I.soo.oo 6,000.00ll1:,:gl! 3i-01-202E I,roo.oo 2,600.00
ii:r.19!1 t0-t2-2027 z.soo.oo 2,500.00
ll-:g-:g]! |46-2028 r.rso.0o r0,4m.00

ijifiiii 1i$iiii ,i:tBBtB ;;;eti:sy:.:1.1911 05.07-2028 e.7t2.oo r0,2 r2.00
i::r".agl1 23.07-2028 rz.sss.oo rq,0s5.oo
:l-yllglE -0E-2028 I,aoo.oo 4,E00.00
::.:i?gig 16.0r.2010 r.roo.oo r,400.00y:.::,ag2g 0l-02-2010 +.zoo.oo 4,450.00
:1-:a:g:g 17-02.2030 r.870.00 r,E70.00yj-g:.:glg 02-03-2030 .z.soo.oo 2,6s0.00
l:-gl-jg?g 16-0r-2030 o.zso.oo 6.550.00

zt.ot.i6ii i;i;.;;li z uuu uu 2 ooo oo

ll:u:iijl jfj;:jsji :jgtr '133333

il.ii.iiii iffi:;it i:i## fliBBliglt:g?l r0-0e.203i ro,z.zs.oo ,225.00l:-lllgll t6-t0-203r s.ooo.oo 5,000.00
?911:9?1 30.10,20} r,.roo.oo s,r00.00llll :g?l 16.rr_203r e.o4o.oo q,640.00

?g-ll-lg?l 30- rr-203 r ro.rso.oo r0,r50.00t5-02-2022 t5-02-2032 - E00.00
?l-91-19?? 28-02-2032 4.600.00 6,/40.00
!2-9!?91, t5-0J-2012 s.zqo.oo ,,qq6.00
1191-?g?? lr-03.2012 tz.qrz.oo r4,r 12.00

lg.gl ?0?? 16.08.2012 :..zoo.oo 6,200.0031.08_2022 1t.08.2012 7,500.00 E,500.00
19.9:.?01? r6.00.20J2 t.600.00 r,600.0030.09-2022 J0.0e.2032 S.OzS.OO ).025.00

NCD S€ries-64
NCD Series-6i
NCD Series-68
NCD Series-7t
NCD Series-72
NCD Series-zl
NCD Series-75
NCD Series-77
NCD Series-78
NCD S€ries-7g
NCD Series-80
NCD Series-82
NCD Series-83
NCD Series-85
NCD Seri€s-86
NCD Series-88
NCD Sedes-f9
NCD Sedes-9o
NCD Series,g0
NCD Series-90
NCD Series-90
NCD Series-gt
NCD Se.i€s-ql
NCD Series-92
NCD Se.ies-g3
NCD Series-g1
NCD Series-g3
NCD Series-g3
NCD Sedes-94
NCD Series-94
NCD Series-94
NCD Series-g4
NCD Se es-95
NCD Seri€s-95
NCD S€ries-gs
NCD Series-95
NCD S€ries-96
NCD Series-96
NCD Series-96
NCD Series-96

/..1\\
;'( )-:
(,\--1J



SML Fin.l|ce Liltlttcd
(Allamounls in a ,000, unless olherwhe slat€d)

3 Nores lo the tinrnci.t st.t.]I|.ots for the y.rr.nd.d M.rch 3I,2024

28th Annusl Report

NCD Series-97
NCD series-97
NCD Series-97
NCD Seri€s-97
NCD Series-9E

NCD Seri€s-98
NCD Se.ies-98
NCD Series-g8
N(lD Serie$qs
NCD Series-99
NCD S€ries-99
NCD Serie$gq
NCD Series-100
NCD Series- t0 t

NCD Series- tO I
NCD Series-101
NCD Series-t0t
NCD Series- t02
NCD Series-t02
NCD Series-t02

17.10.2022
31.10.2022
t5_t L2022
30_t t .2022
15.12.2022
31.t2.2022
16.0t.2023
3t _01_2023
t5_02.2023
28.02.2021
t5.03.2023
31.03.2023

03-06-2023
t6-10-2023

3 r-10-2021
l5-t t -2023
30-n-2023
ts-12-2023
0t-0t-2024
t6-01-2024
3l-01-2024

NCD Series-102

ii:iii:i;i ritii i:i:iii
il il :ll: 1,19qoo ;:;66;;
;i tti;i; i.ii!33 g.:::t:

iiil,'s;: ,iiff,ff i.ilifi
iiiiiiij 1i:iit:B8 ;;:jjl{l
.',T;.i;jj ,3#Bl r,rz,oo
I6-t0-20Jt t,600.00
3 t-t0-2033 6.986.00t5-lt-203J 2,200.00 -Jo-lr-20J3 l],950.00l5-t2-201.1 5.000_oo

?l3i.33li 'i:it8t8
.l l-01-2014 ! ,.;;

-- ____rrqg4{q ___!2q9!_trqq
Coupon Rete wise ctrssitication ofNon Convertibte Debentu.es

3t.03.2024 3t.03.2023

NCD - Coupon Ral€ -t I 5

NCD -Coupon Rate-t2
NCD -Coupon Rare- t2.5
NCD -Coupon Rale-lj
NCD -Coupon Rate, tj.5
NCD -Coupon Rale-t4.j

66105

13 t853

82t80
76336

19577

t4000

37?4A

95t25
'i3241

93036

19577

20000

37,748.00

95.325.00
r,13,24 r .00

91,036_00

t9,577.00

20,000.00

66.r05.00
1,3t,853.00

82.t60.00
76,336.00

t9,577.00

lorrl 14.000.00

-- -__:!_gr::ljg_378921 - a18,927.00 ____-r:pqs, ___uqpiLaq
,or r Mnrurit] whe ctrssificalion ofNon Conyerribte Deb€ntures

psrticurars 

--

Repryable or nrturtty :
Maiu.ing beyond j yeals
Maturing beiwe€n 3 years !o 5 vears
N4aruring berween I year ro j y;ars

Mrruring wirhir I ye.r

tu al Mrlch 31,

2,94,825.00
80,502.00
2.000.00

r.600.00

3,12,266.00
26.625.00

5,350.00

45,8t0.00
r,za,gzz.oo :,go,aail

subordin ed Li{bitiries

Al Amortised Cost:
Subordinated Debls

Totrl

Subordinared tiabitO in tndia
subordinared tiabittv oursidc India

tu ra Mrrch 3t,

6.34,060.00 6,51.388.00

6J4,060.00 6.53ja8_oo

6,34,060.00 6.53.188.00

___0J1J60.0L ___oIJJ!!.oL
f."t
!t

a\ u"t



Sl|lL Fhroc. Limitd
(Allamounts in a.,000, uoless otherwise stated)

I Noles to rhe finr ncir t strremerh for rhc y!.rend.d

28th Annuat Report

[,larch.]1.202a

I n\ecured subordinrred Debi - p.hrre ptrcemeDr.. . Jenes llnr .trsrilicr I ior otsubordin{rd Debt

P!rriclrtui
Series 3t.03.2024

31,03.2023
No of unih

S,r, o.ainut" o.tr, Crrututu. 
- *-subordinareD€b,s.a;;;i;;;" 1x:ia,s,bo.di"",.D;,i;.i;;;;;;;J: :241-?,

:;lpff*r**iriilii;:'iii:i
suD urdrnate Debts-cumularive (Maturcdl
Sub Ordinate Debts

:x33iirffi:3:tf ii1i31
sut orainare oeui, l9il'lq
sub ordinare Debt :y1?f
subordinare Debc ;X;E:ii,

56740
29567
29150

6851

t95

128228
2247t2

1320t
53050

|0t77

l5 t7

20 2o.oo29561 29.567.0029t50 .zq.tso.oo685t 6.85t.0020411 2O-4 t I no
lt5 lt5.0o

224712 2,24,712.0013201 l].20r.0051050 51.050.00
r90326 r,90,12E.0061995 63.905 00

56,740.00
29.567.00
29,150.00
6,65r.00

I95_00

t,28,228.00
2,24,712.00

l],20t.00
51,050.00

1,t0,177.00
Sub Odinale Debh (Marurcd)

2660 2,660.00
t,5 t7.00

@!p!q-_i4,qoq{q------=nrEs
l0l8 lrleresl R.Iae wisc ct.ssific.tion ofSubordir.ted Debt

Particurr.s 3r,03,2024
31.03.2023

No of urtls Arportrt No ofrtrtts Amoutrt
i:i 3:*::: R:::':,,,taiive-16.66% E6o7esub ordinare Debb-cumut",i";-i;.i;.; 16074 86.07c.00 122188 r.22..t88.00

::::*I[3::::iil,a,ive,eeee. i! i333 '00 roooo

sub ordinar€ D€bts_r t.5% :1:g1 27,304.00 .r:r:, ,r,r::r.x
\ub ordinaie Debts-t2oo 5lEe2 51,892.00 *
sub ordinare Dehs-r2.solo r rrqol r,i;;;;;.il ,f;'" 103 00

subordna,eDeb,s.,3% f::iii iil$ffi i:fliX i:3f:liX33subordinateDebh.r3.5ol. ';iil! ,ji:iij33 67626 .iiiia.66
sub odinare Debls-r4o/o i::1: ?t;11199 6o6i e.6oz.oo
# tozoo to roo.oo 2oo 2oo.oo----r.4oro -;J.,o.rJ. *#-- ..rffi
Itr(urily pise ct.ssifi cirion of Subo.dirrted Debt

Plr.icuh.s ---..--.---_--r:--
As et Mrrch 31,

2023
Matunng beyond 5 vears
Mat u ring berween i years ro s years 

^ 91,19!.99 r . r 7,02 8.00vatu,lng let*ee" r !earro:-yiai," 2,s0,229.00 ';;:;;;;;
\4aturing wirhin lyear 42.351.00 .z,so,o.lo.00

2,5?,074.00 1,86.680.00

-term liabilities

Trrde Pryrbt.s

- lnl€rcslaccrued but nol due on bonowinSs

As at Msrci 31,

69,229.60 r.12,1:15.22

\____€t2t@_ -__..:,!2:r$.,
v-l

I?
(9I

/si

,ri
K!



SML Ftnrnce Lihir.d
(Allanounts in ?,,000, unless olhenvise stated)

I Nor.i to ai. flD.rci.t strt.D.[t! for t]. yarr .trded M.rch JI,2024

Provlsior for f,mptoye. E€netits
- Provision for graruity

Olhers Provistons
. Contin8ent provision 

on Srandard Asser
- rrovrsion for Non pcrforming 

Assets
- Lontrngcnt proviston on Restruclured Asse8

2EIh Annurt Report

As rt March 31,
2024 2023

2,t54.70
26,455.9t

2,302.37
17.542.44

1.381.33

Loors repryrble or d.m.nd
S€cUred

Sourh Indian Bark Lld., Thrissur
Staie Bank ofrndia, Thrissur

Curr.nt mraurtt.s of tong-aerm Borrowhls

Tol{l

Lo.ns r.pryrbt. otr d.m.nd fmm b.nl$
Sourh tndirn^B!nkC.!b Cr.dit hrvtng r tilrltr oI200 LrktgJoum Indian Bank Cssh Crcdir havinr; timh oj
receivarres orKonayam Bran;;;;;;::J"1-:1:j.is secured bv Fi6! charse b) wav orh),polhecarion or Hp/vL

:::,: s:ju-1r.',r* ^.":r..*n **rr.,,,,,1ffi,'onsase 
on Landed propenies

;;"::i:':iiiiiti:#:il##:J:?:;*i;"#;ffi[:,'],TllH::b],wsy.f 
h]p.,hecar.n.f Hpvr

\aepparambu.Para. wnadoor and 'thoduDuzha ,n.r ",;.:;:^:-:':'l'' 
*" 

':'alnanamrh rtta r. Alafiur. Rahanahurara
Ansamar). varilamr,uram.;";il;#;'..l' vicro Finance Loan & small ricter ausiness roan rcceivabres or
Eranch olices or rhe company and ,.^.",, , ]^-t3'l-::"r' 

vadatk€nchery. Muvanupuzha. prravam and Mannurh)
Pira,am. Korrengode. onu;;;;;;il:il"- Receivrbres or Ahhur'veppa*rnbu. P'hrv'
(anappanr Konavarn Kunnamruam, Mun-.n 

81:nom*"o'.;;;#ff;;ililflTlll"LtTl",li,il':
n"a,pu.r,us.a,"r,om".,;;;;;""'off:il.i,?#:1T|i,'I,ff;:"J pa,hanamnita , . perumbavoor i and

Funher. the roan has b€en guararleed by rhe personar/corporate 
guaranree of Dir€crors.

Company has used th€ bonowinSs from banks an,
,he ba,ance shee, 

"". 
*" *,,i, ,i"i,ill;;ili,'::Hiil 

":iili*T:r;"*ffi,*I,,*. "r 
which ir was ,ak€n a,

The quanerly retLrms /st tements of current ass(
acreemenr with the books ofac.ounts. xs liled by lhe company wirh bark or linancial institurions arc in

:s.6l0;----lirrr-H

A! !t Mrrch 3I,
2024 2023

_ 19,096.69
12. 8_81 21,63 t.0 t

2,83,460.96 2,58,54t.34

Th€ company has nor been decrared as a wirfur d€faurter by any bank or financiar institulion or other iender.There is no continuing defautrd€fault as on lhe date ofbalance sheet in repayment of loall, 
""; 

;;;;rl



SML Fin.nc. Llmiaed
(All amounts in ?,,000, unless otherwh€ stat€d)

3 Noie! ro lhe flo.mi.t sllt.merts aor ah.yerr cnd.d

28ah Antrust Report

Mrrch Jt,2024
r 

'r7 
Orher current Irbitities

A! rt M.rch Ja
Unchih.d NCD mrtur.d

fiTI;;,T:"i -'*" "r borrowitrs!

. HP Oubianding tiabitiries
- Slatutory remaitances I
- Salarjes and Wages pavable
- Exp€nses payabte

2024 2023

2,575,O0

2,517.01

4,490.26

1,637.to
6,603.59

6.927.89-

25,0E6.00

I,700.25

4,74t.46
1,725.51

5,528.46

I r,955_59

9,500.00

t Sr"*".y ,4JsoJ6- 60,-r.16

Shorl-term

As rt Morch 3I,
2024 2023Prorlsior for Emptoyee B€neflr

P.ovislon - Oth.rs
- Provision for Income Tax

Iorrl

r ro Non-currrnl inveslments

As at Mr.ch 31,

Non-trade inw(henrs ltalu€d al cost unl€ss slaled othcn+ise/:rnveshent in equity instrurnents (OuoEdr
(i) ofsubsidi.rils
Vanchhad Finance p|1 Lrd -2,50,00,000 Sharcs @ Rs.l0 [ prclious yed 2, s0,00.000]
lnvesrment in equrq rnnruments IOuoredI(iilototheretrtiti.r
177 Equiry Shares of Murhoor Finance Ltd ofRi( \4a.tet vdtueason JLoJ.ror,,,, *, ,oru.r, u'firtach 

rullvpaid up

Non-tmde inreslmmtr rvatued at con untess stated orh€rui5e):rnvenment rn equiq rnrrumenG (Un Ouored)
ARD Securities Lld
BRD Finance Lrd
BRD Molorc Ltd

- lnvesrmenrs oulside lndia
- lnveshenls in India

Tot.l (B) - c'oss

2024 2023

2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00

65.98 65.9E

14.265.07

4.464.72
17.03E.20

14,265.07

4.464.72
17.03A.20

fiis3ar? ,"8isr]r?

,,rr,rr,.r, ,,rr,rrr.r,
l-Js.E]r.r? l-J5J3]r-i

26.1',t8 81

_2,!9l9!t __jqlqE:91

\z

/"ts

8/
(-\

Iotal



SML riftance Limiled
lAil amounrs in {,,000. untess olherwise stat€dl

I Nor$ lo lh€ ,inrnciat strtemenh for lfte yer. erded March Jt,202.1

26lh Antrult Repon

r r Deferred rax rssels

As.t Mrrch 5a
Deferred TrI Assets

On difference bftween boot balance and ia)( balance ofppE

Def€rred Tex Liabitirles

2024 2023

2.642.87
6.995.22

1977.31)
'foret

2,288.33
6.658.42

(r,r r5.25)

Others Craruriy Fund

* rn"ruoes aerenea EinJiGGiii - ,*- ---i.*#

As rt M.rct 3a

te.m lorrs {rd rdvrtrces - riraD

Loans ind Advances

Micro Finance Loan
Totat - Cross Amount

Secured b\ Securilier and Asserq

enl cuarantees

Totxl - c.oss Amolo.

Lortrs in trdi{

Olher

Toral - Cross Amoont

2024 2023

4.04.781.52 6.7A,997.31
21,E82.89 25.7,15 ro2,28,50j.24 81.198.221.ll,849.8:t 1,65,2lL78

-

6,55,167.64 7,85,930.85

-i##*,ii-*###i

lota,

Non-Current curreni

Loans snd Adlrnces

Cold Loan

Tot*l- cross Alnoura

Secured by Securiries and Asseb
Co\ercd bl BanUcovemment guamntees

Totel - Cross Amourt

Loans in India
Public Sector
Orher
'I otil - Gross Anounr

r*::11: LEr.103.75 t.74.807.70 2,e7,6%.5azt)-.te'.26 2j.7jq.6t t.08q.60 2.0 t5.o6
l1{l:1: 2)4282 z.o,s.ozt.ti /d,E55.40.:.:lg.ll 8 r. r04.22 70.crq.52 84.047.56-riti#-ffi+## =#ar2.69,6.12 5s 4.07.)66.20 ,.rr,r* -lrruo.I

-#1#i-## #-+ffi*_ffi

Jr.0J,2024 Jr.0J.202r ., ".,.,;- ,. ^. -^--

-#:ul*l- -##J*Jt -j##i -j##i

rt2t Lorns and advrnces - rinancins Acliviry Malurity t!!9



SML Finlrce Limir.d
(Aljamounrs in t,,000, unjess otherwise stared)

3 Not s lo tte ffnrnci.l st.tc]Ilcllts for flre y.rr.rd.d Mrrct 3I,2024

28th Arnuat Report

r :r c8r whe detrih of Finsncir I Assets

F.y.2023-24
lqldard Sub-Sbndard Doubrfut

-.--- 

-_-!:J@rqEq rroub[irt Loss Total
Vehicle Loan
Mongage Loa,

3,06,420.0r

1,202.83

2,09.274.41

66.952.14
r.43,028.95

4,04,781.52

21,882.a9

2,2E,503.24

l.t 1.849.84
r,44,190.95

5t,439.27 46,s22.24
4,554.22 16,125.84
18,549.82 67g.Ot
28,092.86 t6.804.s4
r,36t.99

_ Zrr6"s?s3i --t J3.ttsl ?-

- 

___jr::.:jj:.:__ ___l!!!-L:Lll!fl!.3s I dsesr 7- 80.sJt.92
9.11..10E.44

I r:tl C, whr dersih of Finrn cirt Assrts

F.Y.20.12-2i
Iandard Sub-Sldirdard Doubtfut_ _._ --=5Joudq uouo[ut Loss Tohl

-fro,nr.ro fitp.ro --ls,rrrln ------- - --G&.6a8-

As ra Ma.ch JI,
2024

Modgage Loan
Cold Loar

l\'licro Finance Loan

6,O2,E71.37 5g,6t2.gt
2,01s.66 t6,674.2E

78,855.40 408.83
1,19,783.5t 45,428.2?
1,17,423.26

t6,513.06

7,045.34

1,933.99

6,78,997.34

25,735.29

8t.198.22
I,65,211.78

t,11.423.26
'loi{t

Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advarces lo relared parries

Olier Advrrc.s
- Balanccs wirh 8ov€mmc aulhorilies

lncome Tax rcfund receivable

Othcr Advrtrc.3

10,003.17 79,966.04

40,246.6t

4,680.15

40,246.6t

4,717.60

Tolal
____u!p22.r3 ___!.a!f {.21

rrr Other non-current rss€rs

lerm Lo.ns And Advrnces

As rt M!.ch 3t.
2t24 2023

unsccurcd considercd good;
S€curity D€posit

Craruity Fund

5.778.L]

4.431.24

4,943.12

3,883. t4

____.!!:t92!Z _______et!2!rq

ti
rsl

a>
iis



sML Finance Liniled
(.{Jl amounts in a.,000. untess otherwise staredJ

I No(€s to ahe tirsocirt slatemenls for (he yerr erded March 31.202.r
r rr Cash and cash .quivatenrs

28tt ArDurt Repod

trt$tst#ff ::illl,,,.xt,riitTtH,:ril:ff ri,,JtT[:,1:*l::i",t {r#".J:t

As rt Mrrch 3r,
2024 2023

Brlrnce $ith brnk
- tn curent accounts

' Deposils with o Sjnal marurity ofless than hv€tve months

Casl' itr Hand

31,995.78

379.20

10.215.42

12,3E6.70

349.18

26.018_48

.tr,srrJ, Jfia56
] 16 Shorrterm toans ,nd {dvatrces

As rt Mlrch 3t,

Lorns rlld advrnccs to relrtad prrtia!
Unsecured, consid€rcd good

Olh.r Lorns rnd Advuc.
i. Ealanc€s with govemm€nt aurhodries

- TDS, TCS and Advance rrcome Tax
- OST Receivabt€s

ii. Olhers lPrepaid Erpenses and orheradvancesl
- Olher Advancrs

r,35,000.00 6J,000.00

8,876.93

40.55

5,3J9.09

n,828.73

42.30

4,136.53

-

lnline$irh.irrutar\o0.1 
ffi

rhe com pany's poricy aie nor considered for rhe purposes of d isciosure under secrion 1 86( 4 ) of rhe companies Acr, 20 I l.
Olher Currenl asscts

As rt Mrrch 31,
2024 2023

- lnteresr Recivables on Loans
- Finance Charge/Vl lnrerest Receivabte

Olhers
- Repossessed Vehicles
- HPlVL Receivabtes

Otheu - Chiny lnvenments

t3,723.08

61,812.61

18,176.73

5,001.13

862.45

2,978.t5

10,442.09

t5,066.6t

4.343.97

205.94

I r5.94

!t

'Iotal

.94 9l.0.16 7a



SUl, tinince Limilrd
(Allanrunrs in a.,000. unless odeeisenaled)

:l Nores ro rte finrDcirt srsl.m.r is for lh.yerrended Mrrcl .]t.202..

r ir1 R.vcnue from oper{do.s

Prni.uhrs

2Elh AnnuatReporl

ye,..idetrG;;li:
2021 _ 2023lnarrs!t hcorll.

Income nom Fina.ctng acitliry
2,00,693.61

2,51E.89

4.241.93

2,13.661.65

1,932.95

3,770.1E

-----2,ry1!.!2- __ --- ,Jrrnrs-

Yer r cnaeo mirc;-i r .
2021 2023

Olher lnG..n.eeived

lnreren on HP/VL overdue

Olhci roFopsriirg inm|I. (nGt of.rD.N.r dirc.r
Dr\ ,ocnd on Ih e{m.nr rl} .ltribu l.bl. to luch incomc).

Rcnral income trom rn!esthent !oEnEs
Prolir on Repo\sesed A\sers
Prollr on ft< or pmp<n). ptantand equipment lnerl

 (c.uft Prctit on Auflioned Chih
lnlrrcn,,n lncome td\ R.fund
Oth€r Miscellanious |rco,n€

23,285.69

t4.9E
r5.85t.56

40,00E.29

455.09
663.95

10.709.r6
1,07,217.84

61.35

413_15

t,157.02

2t.371.19

t2_42

26,111.n

5t,507.54
393_15

160_21
6.905 I r

21,t75,67
662.94

1.133 9r
0.38

999.64

-----.tAr,2!!{!-_-__ --rfi,4,{s
I ro tnnlo!"(c Bcn€fit tiipenses

PanicutrB
Yerr cnacO Uffch.1,l.

Cont butions ro pmvid.nt sd orher tunds
SIalI Welfare Expens€s

,0, r

62.15t.23
4.677 _12

411.70

62,077 49
4, 0.49

964.06

--- 6?J5rJ4 ------- 6rJ16!a

Yer. end.d M,'ch 31,
2021 202J

lnre,ee on Loe trcm Relakd oanies
lnreresr on Subordinaled Deh;

I1.67 t.15
2,359.28

83,912.68
44.429 46

11.074 l8
968.87

E1,941.05
55.662.26

l()t u
__1{1!!qt6

B\ /:
\"it/*tr7



slll. iinrnce t,imiled
(AlJmounrs i! a.,000. untess otheMiseslaredl

,1 \ores to tte fin{ n(iat srrr.m.or forrt.ye{rrtrd.d Mrr.h 3l.20rJ
r:: Deprcci{tio" rnd rnodiation .rp.n!.s

PrniculrB

2El[ 
^nrurt 

Repon

Y.rr.nd.d Mrch Jt.
2021

6.266.s2
595.r4

202)

4,8E5.64

676.6E

---------{,!6L66 -------as6rs,

2024 2o;3Adveais.me Expen*5
Aclrued loss on aucrion€d chiN
Associahon subscnDrioo

Baddebrs R@rery Exffi*
Busiress Prcmotion ExEne
CleanrrgChlrrEs
t)eb€nrule rustee f€e

tle$ricrr] cheges & Waler chafts
ree & Re8israkion erD.nses

Cnruiry tnsurarce plEniun
CSTPaid
HPaVL pmmonon Erpensc

Inauguratior Exrcnse

Late f€e paid for TDS & pF

Los on reposs€ssed .es.ts
Misellmous cxD.ns€s
News pap€r & periodicxts

Paym€ ioAuditoB.

Provisions and wdt; otl.

Repairs& maincnmce

S!*on maint .nc chere

49_12

2E4.EI
27 _50

1.r0E.99
I.23E.29
t.406.4t

941.63
249.00
64.E0

t.935.64
968.t2

44.39
89.50

2,25t.20
745.29
128.38

52_02
| 1, r44.93

t0.E9
ll5.80

1.541_61

276.50
90.6t

3.24
440.00
229.05

1.954_92
1.473.81

1.39.608.90

2t2.24
2.574_09
9.210.14
3.99E.34

894.03
3.349.03
2.439_62
2.904.E2

341. t5
140.25
t7.lI

3.291.t8
t9)_02

2.337.97
t71.06
264.m
t65_76

1.6t0.45
I.J9],EO

37.60
137.12

2,E57.70
3,45E.02

129_59

9.86965
3.02

EE,OO

I,380-27
654.58
65.2t
2.86

440.00
I96,6t

2.998.72
EE5.9t

58.882.05
245.87

5.l]4.43
8.558.7t
5.112_a9

198.00

4.327.t7
2.356_20
2.9t7 _34

lIt

As audilors- starutory audil

-- mffi--- **iS
-----TArri?-arMiEF.Jr:--

300.00

85.00

55.00

100.00
65.00

55.00

:l!l!!A| lo ruditon (exctudins cSTX

.110.00



StlL linenc. Limit.d
(Allamounrs ii 1.,000, untess otherwise nated)

I i!(tes ao the fitrsncirl itrtem.nr for lhe t.srerd..t Mrrch 3t.2024

2Eth Annu.tR.po(

Pro!htuns rnd wri(eD Ofls

Y.r. cnd.d Mrrctt 31,

H- zozr
Provhion fo.

- Non perlomjns ass€h (147.6E) (82.20)
' Prolision for Restructured 8,913.47 (22,337.E6)
' Bad debts wrinen off (3,381.33) (7,414.68)
' Auction Loss and Delay InreE$ wrjtien ofr I '06,264.82 89. I t6.79
- Diminision in vetueofrnveshot t.620.78

26,13E.83

tJq-6atro --- a&*rlrt
Thr m0jor componc.t3 ofincome l.!.rp€nlefor el.rBend.d3r lnrrct 2024 rDd 3r M,ch2023*:
!tareh.nr ofprofil rnd to.,:

Y.er.nd.d M.rch 31,
20u 2023

Cunenr,ncone br chare

i:ili,fflff [:r" "i**, ino,he ,,xof prc\iousy.r

Rel ins:S m,ginarDn and lEv.lssl ofrenpomry diff€,Encc,rn(om. t.t npon.d in fi. ll.rcm.nt ;f p;[t .trd to.,

2,7 t0_00

2,7t0.00

---.##r--:*#i
l,iabiliths for Currcnt Trx

Y.rr end.d Ma..h lt
2 4 2023

TDS. TCS & Advarce Income Tax
Prcvision For tncome Tq
Lirbiliti.r for Currcnt Tu (r.t)

E.876.93

I t.828,71

- DurinS the year ended Msrch 3t. 2024. the Componl has l€co8ris€d d€ferEd llx a&set io the cxrent that ii is probablq based

IJj#[[:m"'o -' projecrions orrrre comparv, rrra, ffii;;;;i';,;;ili"lX[JL1'*n"n ** *,".o *
' The comp,v ofts€b ra\ ass€ls md riabiriris ir,nd oniv if rr has s regallv enforcebre riSht ro s€r o,, cu,*r ,"x ss€ls edcur.ent t"x riabiririq ana rhe der€rcd rlx ss!.is ed dercn€d * rrJrrrci*i"" , i"L" ff; i],Il;" *."_. *

3?J Ernitrt! P.. Shfi.

3;ffHTJI#J"."r:j.:l::.,:y':Tl_*-- f iT',*rdece wnh As 20. Basic eomrngs pe, equiry she Lav(:nb3numpur€d b) drt ,din8 ner prefir aner rar bv Jre ueich "_^ ' d nr nas pcr equq sne have ben
D,rured Earninss kr $,F hr""h.-- __-..,_..^,_:-S "\ea3r. 

numbo otequ,r) ,hres oursrodinS ar $e end orthe )car
ourstanding al the end of the year

Dirured Earnings p.r sharE have been compured r:siing the wei8hted aveBge number ofequity sharcs ani potenriat e_quity shar€s

Y.rI.nd.d Mrrcnll,
ry4 2oz3

Ner proli for the ye& anrihutable to lhe €quity sharsholdeB
weietu€d avenSe numbq ofequiry shaEs

Emines per shee - Basic od Ditut€d

(66,4 r,340)
60,302

I.000.00

ot0.r3)

54.90.254

60,302

1.00000
91.05

\1'



SML Fin.nc. Linirat
(Allamounb in t.,000, untess othe.wise staied)

rot.s to ih. fitr.ncirl sl!tcmerts for rbe y.rr onded M{mt 11.202.,1

Detuilr olt mptorec Ber.tit3: DrctorurB requir.d r!, rurned ( onrribu rior ph ns : 
r.d.r iccou n ring srandrd l S _ EmptoX€. B.r.Iils ( R.vis.d 200st

DuipB rhe year. $e followjng amounb have been th€ Profll

28th AnnuitReporr

qn a.counl ofdefined conlriburion
Y.rr.nd.d Msrct 31,

e^onre" ioniilirioii Pmvide a;a 29ra . __ :o::
l.l97l0

r,071 58 1.428.71

Y..r erd.d M ch-ii;
2024 2023

E\pecred Erum un plan assss
AcluarialJo\\. ".i".'

1,946_04

165.39
(972_78)

12.085.211
(346.63)

r,,tal cxpense recoen-E; ii;
ii Acruatconhiburion and beneltr

2,363.50
906.54

0,04t.45)
2,sE7 _92
(ls9i.l)

Mrrch 31,
2024 202J

Acrual b€nefil payments
I,t57.15

201_41
2,898.00

47.72
,r. Ner a\ser r (ltlbililr)recognized in rhe aatarce Sher, 

-

P{ni.ulrrt

iii. N

V"a. 
"oO"a 

lt".ctt rl,
2024 202JPKsenr \atue otdefined benefir obllseion

r ar value otptan assfi, 10,557.06

--i.a+#--+:##
10,026_07

Iunded earus Jsurptus /(Deficnn
!rnre@snized pasr *nie@srs

i! ( hmge jn defined benefil obljgalions (DBO) during rhe year

PaniculaB vc*,.no"aE,cIli-
2021 2023PExnr value otDBO ar beginningofrheyej,

Actu4ial (8ains) / tosses

10,557.06
1.946.04

765.39
(2.OE5_27)

(L!!1r5)

t2172.948
2,363.50

906.54

\2,5E7.92)
elq9E.00)

Ple 6sf,h ar b€ginn,n8 ot rhe y@
E\pecred lElum on pte asset,
Actual company conrriburions

t4,440_20
912_18

20t.47

t6249.02
t.041.45

47.72

ll.P].l2 a,tqr.oo)

=

2021 202J

Plu rsers ar the cnd o-G l:1,:157.31 14,4rrc20-

l.c?,T,*d""b,:r^.x-T3ts 
_ c r.rurty,



SML Iinrnce Linit.d
(Allanounls in t.'000. unl€ss orheruis€ stared)

3 Nor.. to ti.Iimncirt d.t m. , for th! y..r ard.d M.rch11,2024

!i Composnion oirhe pt& Nser is 6 fo owsl

Prnicol.B %

2Eth ArnurtReport

2021 2023

lnsurcr ManaSed Funds
la,a57.3t u,44;20

Y.sr.nded Mrrcht
7021 202.1

Raleof.dum on ptan 6sets
7,250/o

7.00./o

8.ovlr

1 00d/o

7.000/.

8.00%

I hc $r,mar.. of tururc sarary ,*"^*, *^td;; ,-- 
"' -- "'q!Frrusrn *'wv mo rer'€d umn h\ rh"udiror

ndorhnrere\mrfa.hh."".-..."^,."-,,^_-,,i.actueratra/@ion.otesrnloa.counrorinfl;ion.senioriD.ndotherErevmi facrors. su"h* *ppiy ;;;;;i;;;;;;;ffi:;ff:
12] Rd.red pan.r- disctGur6

R€l.t.d Prny Tmm..riosn
N{mcs of rehr.d prni.s lnd r.trt d prrty r.lrtionlhip, irr.sp..tir. of nhcfi€r rrsnrrcrions h0ve occurred o. nol k
:,ll!tur. of reladoNh- Nrme ofr.trt;

enriri". ou", *r,icr, rv-FTFiiiiiGiifr Ii l ili sno pin ALiniGA---E-R S;;n;;iinlia
BRD Molo6 Limiled BRD Ce wo.td Limir€d
BRD Chi6 Limited BRD Kuries lndja Lrmled
BRD Delclopen & Buitde6 t_imited
Smtserh Nidh, Lrmrred Smgerh photonars
A) ur BerherJa LLp

Vr. S,brn ?aul.on Chre6inincial offis rr", ro.ourr
sha.lm A D chief [in lciot otrq hlb ri.m,@l

Mary Willims MolherofMD
SusanDa CriSer SDouse ofMD
Delrsly AL filrofshaio a D
Smirh Shrja, Spoulr orsh;Jan A D

G.iger Ch€rry wittia,ns

Sha.je A D
Nav€era P Ths,nbi

3,600.00

506.57

32t.00

3,600.00
t,500.00

554.45

12.52

-l mircrionr silh ih. r.t.t.d
Nrlur. ofrrrn3&rion! lrmeorte rcuica parg



SML fimmc Limit d
(All arlounrs in I ,.000, urless orhe isc srated)

3 Not s ro rh. tin.rci.t ,arl.m.rr for rh. y..r .nd.d Mlrct JI. 2024

Prof.$ioDrt consutting tEs

\on Co.re(ibte Debentur.s tssu.d

Non Convc.ribh D.b.ntu.cs Rcd..m.d

Lo.n from Din(oBrDd rct.riv. ofDiEciod CC wi ian VerShes€

Lorn Replid ro Dir.dors

Sub-debr rcd.en.d

lnieresr ptid on NoD Co,v€nibk Dcb.trtur.!

lniertsl prid on Subordiret€ D.bh

lnrercar prid on Lorn fmn R.trred p.ni.3

l rrde Adv{nc. Rrfund

lnrere( oi Trrde Advrncc Rec.ived

lnler(o.por,re Lorn prid

lnier (lorporrre Lortr Recouped

lnereston ttrt.r Corpor . Lorn

Dividend R.ceived

Sh.re crpir.t Itrr.ilmcot

lmnolrbt. p.op.ny Acquircd

CC Williarn Verghese

Cdger Ch.rry Willians

Cnger Cherry williarns

GrieEr Cheny Wi isns

Mary Wilirms
Susanna cri8€r

CC willian verytes€

Susanna criSer

GriScr Cherry Willirms

Dela$y A L

Susanna crieer
Shajrn A D

CC WilliaD y.rShese

Msry williams

SML Molon

SML Moio.s

SML Moio6

C C WilliM verShee

BRD Car Wortd Limited

vechi&d Finance p Limned

Vechialld Finarce p Limiled

varchiad Finance p Lioirld

Vanchiand Finarce p LiniEd

vanc.IiaId Fin nce p Limited

CC Willien V.rgh€se

240.00

420.00

l3 82

6.52

1,300.00

t.000 00

61.714.00

121.00

690.00

63.?34.00

2,06r.00

150.00

177.36

65.00

22.t0
l.E?

2,029.98

1t.44
257 t2

5.025.00

54.917.53

7.229 49

2.E80.00

155.09

t.40.500.00

?0.500.00

t4,012_89

40,000.00

720-00

t0. t7

500.00

182.00

25,075 00
r,140.00

632.00

59,483.00

3.204.00

5.00

3.E8

19.18

l6 50

50t.E9
278_87

tE8.4t

t3,384.98

28,984.94

12,989.90

2,880.00

393 75

1,25,000.00

60,000.00

6.439 74

51,500.00

30,000.00

r.24,000.00



SML Fin.trc. Lirit .t
(All &nounb in I,,000, untcss olher*isc shted)

3 Not r ro th. flrrfti.t lirt.mcrB fo. th. y.rr .nd.d M.tth jl. 202{

lane of the Rctarcd pany-

2Eth AnnuitR.pon

Y.!r.nd.d Mrrcn 3l:

lnr..('orporrrr Lorn vanchied Finace p Lihited rJr,000.00 65.000.00
\on conrenibh D.b.trturcc Criger( hem wi iah.susqnac,se, ;J;;; ,!trj8

Slsendunger
shajan AD 15000

Smi ha(haian ffi l8iShrr. C.piirt tnv.3lmctrl y&n chinad Financc p Limited 2.50.000.00 2.50.000.00
Loro rrcn Dir.caoB ofah. Compr.y Susannecdger 2,731.00 2.041.00
l,o.r froh R.t.riv. ofDi.(tor! ofrh.( ohoonr -. Wr rm Vngnex

Mary willmr
tnr.r.d prr{br. ' l'a4l'oo

(.( wifian verphesr
Mary $ i iarn"
susnnacri@, -_- 0.ol

shaja AD i:'" ro'r4
I t0 235

'rrrde rdrrnrc 

- 

2024 2023
SVL Mor6^

J0 olr lr '9,906 04

Sm,rha ShaiM : l:e/ 2.15

s:aryri

B.lrnce, ar rh. ye.r endr

, 'lransrdio. nirh Irecuriv. dircctor
:,iato.e or ranGiiiim- Nrm" or tre xcEiiJifr verrcnrea urrcrrlll

2023Siring Fee ed Remunemdon
Sinin8 Fe€ ed Renunedion

Jojo N J
1200.00

0.00
1,200.00

|,246_61
Trrnsaction Birh non.xecutiye direcior
N.tur. oflrrtr...a;;

Y.!r.nd.d MrrctE
202J

l.rrmd.d MarchE

15.00

t5.00

(in core,

10.00

t0.00
5.00

( i,rting€nr Lirbitia;i
Claim nor acluowtedSe es debl br lhe@moov
ln re,ped ot rq demed: u here rhe Compaal ic filed appeal before \ uious

4A2
24.16

Guudle and Letter of CEdi, i,,u.u ty i*i", - u.int'or,n" 
"orp*yCrpitrl comnirnerl3 r

4'.42

27 _98

[,,"" ..^h 
"

apDsh.defen* Th. m,".--.., L,:-.^-.,-. -. , har rhe abore deneds e nor knable ard e\pec6 D succeed rn irsapP$ls/defens€. The marsSement betieves tra'ttrc utri, 
- trd dmrr io succeed io ils

.;,h"c",p-,t'a;;;;;?;;i;#;L:'flffijliffi."''*meorrhe*Prcced,n$wirrno, have;mal"ria, adverseener



SML Finrncc Limit d
(All anounrs in < ,,000, unt6s orhe is€ srsred)

3 lot s io rh. tin.ncist,r.t n.ni. forrh.y.ar.trd.d Mmcn31,2024

202i
Tmde fayabtes, caricd al amorisod cost. lolal ou6rsndinS du€s of micro atrd eha mr@riEr.orcEr oretlndmg dus otcr€dirou orhd Ue mlcrc lnd snsl e .rpris€s

Irerrih ofdks to pi.ro rnd smrI en $ delined underr[e ITSMED 2006

2t)21

The prm( ipa I dnN nr ed rhe inl.rcsr due rhereon rcmarn in8 unpard ro M) \upptier as alrheend oi each amunlineree
- lnnLipaldounrLluelo mr$oand sma enremflses. lnlcEsrdue un ahJre

' rhr mddsem(nr h6 ,n,r,ared rhe pmce$ ofdenrih.
cnd e h ich quar, t) -*, ,r," a"r:r*- 

"i 
, i"r._ 

' "r ms orerph* s hrch hor e Pro\ ided smd' ed \enres ro rhe comr'ny
De'cropmenr aci. :ooo ,n. *.r*, i*';, 

-*ilarr tr'erpns b derlned under Micrc. smalr ed Medium Enrerynles
smal and vedium EnGrp ses ilil;;;; ffi': -Tv 

Dnmsrid rm rB tendon Eeardins ,her srarus under Micrc.
mav*palare naccoraarce";;;il#:#:lfll;?jl::J$ll'#Ttr,"*,he npac,orinleres,. ratr].,ha,

ttu.""rro" D.ro.i,
p.r.od % ofvrrtrm.r

t)ebr.EquiD R.rro (rrm<sr

D(br sery lce Covemge Ra o Enm,n8s(rrmE\) alar obk ror

debr sefrice

Reum on Equity Rario (o/o)

2.15

2.08

0.62

"t.63d/o

-1.220/0

E2yh

1.66

2.64

0.65

0-590/o

8.6E%

Nd orcfiE ans Avcqe

r.,.i 3hlr.hotdn
\.quily

66.25% Nore I

-21.100/o

-4.970/r

-276 06% Nole 2

Nore 2
-306_29%

-6.72vo

RetLlm on Capiratemptoyed (%) e_tuuor*
inr4, & 6

rt rilizrrion Ratio

| -rhe 
orSeizalion has trsnsirioned ns f@us ro shonnem b&s, *hich rcsuh€d the change in rhe cur.err ass€r and ,.raled rdions

2 Th€ entitv has writbn otr major p€n of he non-performinS loans. lcadinS to a decrine in prcfftability and Essocjsred financiar

'e'r

(b
('*

./sr:

i A.rhcrnl \ NoperdnnS in the fin crat\e^ia \aror 
"trtr/anon mlosffi nor dcleminabte



SYl,Iinenc. Limi.ed
lAlJamounh in t.,000, untess otheryise sraEd )

3 Nor$ lo lhe fitrrnci{lstrtemenli for th.y.rr.nd.d Mrrct.ll.202J

2024
Mrrch 31,

2023
Cross \'rloeof tnv6rm.rig

(b) Oulside India
Provhions tor D.precirrion

\er Vilue of Inrestment!

Yorthe.rof prcti!ion! h.td ro$r.d! d.pECisrion on inv.stm.n13

Add Pro\ 6rcn5 made durin8 rhe Jear

]:l: o,' 
"* snrc b&r oie\!e$ prctis,ons dunns rheyetu

2.t9,:195.1 J

26,31&83

2JJ,I56.JO

26.1:18 31

z6JJE;J

2,E 813,97

235.833.9?

r32 D€r.ik ofRslinss
rnd migrsiior otreting. durins th. !em
liom ainS asen.ie, dur,ns rhe,i;&ci;t.etu ended r l.oj 2u2a

^ .= '.Yin* 
assierea-

3 , 
"03 

rm4__: r ofrojl
Shon Tero Loatr Facititis BB.

I r:r Provhiom.rd Cotr
8rc"l'rp"f"_""r@
sl{rement utprofir and Lols

20,4
Mirch ll,

2023
Provkions for dep@ialion on Invstm€nr
P.olision tow.rd! NpA
Provtsion madr low$ds Income Tax (net of hfercd Ta\)
Prevision for Stadard Ass.h

26,318.83

8.913_41

3,539_2E

(147.66)

122,337 _86)

5.E55.64

l4E2.2O)

lt5

Or.6eas A$ers (forthose *ilh Joinr Venrores snd Suhidiaries rbroad)
Ihe compay des nor hale ant joint venrreor subsidiary overcas durins l;e )ear 2023-24 & 2022.23

Dras Down f.om Reseros
No rcse^cs har€ been draw down dudne rhe finucialled ZO23-24 & 2022-23

Rrgisrrrrion obt{ired froh orher finr.ciot s..to. r.gutsto.s
l h.CoDrpan\ has nor obtai.ed rcgis[alion tom olher finmciat seclor .e8ulatus ex@pt Rescoe Bek oflndia
t}nclo.ure otPenuhies impo\ed b, RBt & olher r.Sutaluri
\.r(rJlrk\hdt(be<nxnpu:edhrRBtddu.ner,(gutsror.onrhe(.omoa\du 

n8rheInanciat]edended

!e rc€nrag( of losnt sr.n rrd lgs inn cohrer{ I of sotd ick etl.! to totrt !3e.k
Prrricur.^ %
Cold 202.]roa,' sr"nled 

"s"ins 
*r rd.Eftol;FE

2,2E,503.24

t7,35.769_78
El.t9E.22

1E,95,736.61

4.2ao/a

'i(
%

olCold Lo6s to Toral As*ts
13. r 6%



SML rinsrce Linil.d
(Allamourrs in a,,000, unlessolhwise st!r.d)

3

ll9

Noi.! ro rhe tinr|lcirt lrlrem.nrs torrt.yc{r.ndcd Ma.ch 3t. t02l

-Yo!ment of NpA3

Ytrr enaed lnorJlll
2023

Ner NPAs. ro Ner Ad!anes (o.,
Mo\Ement ol Np^sr (CrGs,

Movcmenl of Ner NpAs.

(b)Ner Cheges

Mo\ em(nr . t'pnrvrsroDs tor NpAs. (excrudins prc\ rx
rcl(JpcnrnB bal&e 

_'-" 5''- _'onson Srtuddd A\\'l\l

17.860/o

1,47,616.69

36.91319
r"E.r$0.08

1,10.074.25

21.999.92

|5E 074.17

17.s42_44

8.913.47

26,{55.91

t2.3ayr

t,70,62t.83
(23,0Or.14)

1,47,6t6.69

r.30,74t.53

1667 _28)

tJ0t71.25

39,880.30

122,331.a5)
17512,44

The compsny har no expocur€ ro rhc r€al esrale sccror rd c{pitar marka dircctry or iodircctrv in fie curetu and prEvious y€ar.qom.narrtioo of Adv.rc.i

Ycor cnacO Uffctrtl.
,o,ar 

^o! ce5lo rsenD tarEerr boro$6 2024 2023
Percenrsge ofAdvec.s ro twenty larSesl bomweB !o Tohl Advmes ofrh€ NBFC

50,94 t.96
5.59

16.4t8.00

3.41

Ye.r.nded M{rctt 31.

N,. or onthinc p<ndingaa,,h. b.g;;;; ;;:ro or comptsrnrs r.eir ed durina lhe y.&
No olomptarns reder*d durn-e $e velr
No of@mplsinls pendins as ar fie endoflhe !&r

ff :1lilffi ;*i:r#Hi, jtri*":,ffi 11",.,ffi []H:l"Jffi f#_T"*]11i0,"..*,"*
The compary hss not imponed s,,y Soods ti.r.fo. valuc of import on Cr baeis is Nil duiry rte ycar 2023-24 (2022-23 _ Nit)
Thc company docs rDt havc any expcndiurE in Follign CutrEncy duing fic y.ar 2023-24 (2022-23 _ Nir)

T1. comp€ny do€s nor have any Ea!in8, in Forci8, CurEncy during th€ ye3r 2023-24 (2022-23 _ Nit)
ln theopinioo of the meagemmr, rhe curre,l as*ls. t
Eatis€d in the noinal c!;;i;;. 

,_. _** ,"_. 8nd advec€s sh.I re3lis. rhe vatuc as shown in the balance sh€ei, if

orher notes as .Equircd bv schedure III of rhe Acl ue €ilher nir or nol spplicabre hen@ nol disclos€d.

Ihgffi"lr^jil*:Ha',ffiil?lfiffi:T"hichh&ssimirarrisr&€iumfo,rhepurosrofAs.rTon.sesnEn,
geoSmphical segm€ i.e. dohcsric. J sl"nded) Ru16 2006 &s mended' The compev oP..ates in a single

2023

343



SML Fin.nce Limit.d
(Al,amounb ii a.,00g, untess orheRis€ shled)

I Notc. to tt. tinrD.i.r r.rtan.n& aorlh.y.rr.oded Mr.cft JI,202{
Addidonit R.Sutrlory irform.lion.. p.r MCA notific.iior

150

I5t

t5l

lt1

The Compe) doesn,t have any tmmovable prolEriy

I he company d@n, hord all benmi pror*nv unn. 

ille deeds are noI held in the narne ofthe compary'

naae rn*runorr rd no pro.e;;;;;i. #"J ;i#i::mmi 
'r r&\enoni ,prohib,r,on, Ac,. rc8E ,4) ur re88, ad rures@ o, pend,D8agaiN rhrcompany tor rhe me

Thc Compe, h6 nor relslued ir prcperty. ptot od Equipoe durin8 rhe Unecial ys 23-24
l he Compan) h6 not revatued hs inhngibte ass€ts durine the financialyejr 2t-24

The Compin) has nor b€en detmd as a wilful de

:::;;I.,1.-,;;,;;;;';:;ffi'",i,"";':Li:iHX":'.HJ:l#;::,^il,,ffi:;,.*:T,X"";;lT:,X;1fl
Ti< .,,mndt doen r h6\e ar) xansacnors snh como5ot-rolconDeres Acr, |956 _- rers struck ofrunder section 248 oithe comp&ies Act,2oII or *crion

rhe ( ompe) de\ nol hdesn) ransaflon whrch is n6 ,n(ome du,ins rhe )e in ril t* 
"1,,,-. ,"l"lli":orded 

in rhe book' or accounrs bur has ben rumnde*d o, di\cto\€d
pm\Fiun,orrhetncome r*a",, rnoi, ''_ """'"he lncomera Aa.l06l(ruch a5. search or sotue) oronyolher retevarr

Ths , ohpm\ dcs mr haa an) (heBe\ or sar,siacri,e\und rhe narurorv period. rn which is v.l ro be resisrered wi$ rhe Regisr@ ofL:ompanies (Roc)

I 53 Compery has nor hdcd/inve$ed in c.ypro cunEncy or vinual currency for rhe currcnl finamial ye!, and pEvious y*r5e Tte Compery hrsnl advec€d or losn€d or lu,.*"0,*,.,,*,,r,,,'"*-di,ii;ffif;.illffi,Hiifi.snv orhs Frson(s, or mtib,ries). incrudins rorcisn ."nd6
Dire{rt} or rndirccrty t€nd ol invd in olher &*,p_,rur,",.ri"".i*i*,:ffi;#[#;]T[*T,flj,.l1i:il:.TroTJ:T,il;LT,'J"J"::.r,H1,..

160 lhe Comptu) h6n,r Eceived any fund from s,".*'*ir,"i,"r,.,r,**..a-"i';;;ffiilili#,fli:];:ilffi,;;H*", .",, -,i,is ,rundin, pury, uiLh ,he

Dire(rr, or indieflty tend ol inv6 in olher Er,nancparlru,uma,.B;.;;;#il,ff:#;ffiHi"fl,JT,ll"Ti"Til";J:?,trffi[$.::"r,]::.*

r6r Conespond in8 pEvious year fisures haveben,

"r^'rr,i",r."iJ"r.,,-.',J,f;;il";ffif,f."*"*t 
ed rccrassined, whe*ve, n€ces$rv ro @,rom b cumn, yeds

\.,\
t,

_/..i,t\y)/



(All moun6 in I ,,000, unless olh. is€ sbcd)

I Not.s to tt. no&ctrtll.t D.nl! for ll. yc.r.!d.d Mrr.h .3l,z)24

Frop. t Pt.rr lnd [quipi.n
ru.nir,n a riiiiiiiii 

-E

computR ..,."11, f,oulDD.nr roi.l
Buildini , Yoror

- 

Finid6 rtniq rompuhu ..,

t).prrci.rion rnd imp.irmenrl

8.173 28 22,16 27
155 5l 310 26
lt07l

8,2!E,06 22,508.5J
1,617 60 r.61572

9,E9S.6? 
'a.15.t.2.

7,066 2:t 20,489 46
12127 .l8l07
92 61

7;l9l.EJ 20.9?2.5.1
147 31 6t6 90

1,54.20 2t5a9.4

l:1.062 00 t0.508 68 1.42JA464
1.66017 123 55 1J9.940.07
1.623 78 421 tO I t,;10?,26

I.09E.98 t0,405.1J 2,?0.7t7.,r5
655 00 1.306 24 9.a05.9t
688 60 - 9.9j{.62

1r,055J8 lt.7nl7 2,?0,t6E.73

t2,019 42 E.764 02 E5.0{t8.07
ll09l 49t69 4.885,6,t

1.440 84 217 51 4.1|l.60
4,929,52 9.018.20 E5,?82.t I715.85 772.86 6,266,52
6)4.66 , 61t.66

9,010.71 9,791,16 91.,|l.!.97

22_175 01

t.t6.920_t2
6,525 E0

1J2,769.J5

9.246.02
l'23J23J3

ll.7EE 86
19.50000

5!.288,E6

5r.2E8t6

7.98967
t.824 2 t

9.El.t.EE

l2rar5.6E

23.19919
4t,474.98

lE,Es.l,rE

t3.90E.52
1.039 87

519 86

34,428.!J
4,12134

3t.!49.t7

28.659 26

1,334 47

340 58

29.651.1a
1,391.74

31.11{,119

5,249 26
,1,7?5JE

75{XJt

22.715 A1

tJ2,?69.!5
r2352!.L

1.30705

E23.2t
2)33.41

1,678 80

t,536,00
2l64.A2

1.022 57

2,169,41

2,rl5a.6E
1386.92
l,920Jt

51,t76,a1
1,8!JJ5.3,1
1,1E,114.16

Softur.c T6hr

Drprecirtion and imp.irm.nil

3,t?4l5
528 3l

8.702,68

515 00

9137.63

6.8E4 54

676.88

7-t6t..t2
595 t4

E.156.56

r.289 8l
t.14t.26
to .t2

E.lraJS
52EJ'

8.?02.6t

5!5.00

9J,7.6!

6JE4.5a
6t5.tt

1561.42
595 t4

&155J6

1,2E9.8r

1.t1t.26
1,otr.12

109

CwtP Toit
44.00 .14.00

t,4E0 63

t,.tt0.63

t.480,61
4{,00

lJE0.63

CWIP rgitrg sch.dul.

AEounr in CwIp for. Frtod ot

t.480.61
Prolecls Temportrily Suspendd



sML FimB. Limi..d 
r8o Aonu.t R.po.t

3 Nots ro rh. timfttrt lrrtD.r.t for .h. lor .od.d M.rch Jl, 202a

3 62 Dbclo.ur.! r.quir.d e rEr R6.n. Brdk or rtrdir Mrrr.r Dirution _ NoFB.rking Ftn...t.t Conp.try _ Non Sy.l.okdl}
rnpon trr No,'D.po.rr rrrdr8 conp.ny rnd D.porl ,.r.I* comprry (Rs.(. B.nr) Dh*dotr..2016

inl

rfl''iTid@
' Unsecurcd

(olher thu fattrnB $rrhrn rhe m.mha otDlbl,c dem.,Lrr
Defc(d Cr€d s

lolf-@rpor.le toMs dd boftowrng

3,U0.77
200.00

384.9E

l2t t9
I l5

27 32

6.9Er.39

5092
Nit

Nit
NiI
Nil
Nir

Nil

NiI
Nit
Nir
Nil

rn ure rom or uniiiEa-idii
ln lh. lom of psnty securcd d.bentur€s i e. d€bentures BheE terc is a

B.".L.,pofL*n@

s...r. ,q or r.mt-iii6i,a-- im--iiiiia-iit-
k"*.".rs mrd;!]ir;in;i!'i ;;;ir-
(b) OF,.rins lessc

St@k on hirc includinS hirc ch&ges ud.r sundrv debtos(a) Ass.B on hn
(b) R€posFsFd Ass.is

OdEr lous couting btrlrds &!sd finocins &dvities(a) L.ms wh.re skIlt hav. b.o rcpossBscd
(b) taos orld $m (a) .hov.

Nil
Nit

Nit

Nil
Nit

auqd:

NN

Nit
NiI
Nit
Nil
Nrl

(a) Equity
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nit
Nil
Nit

tz'



3 Nol. lo th. ft.rn.l.t rtrt h.!t for tt. y.rr .nd.d M.r.t ll, 202l

li ttnns ofour rcporl rtuched. For md on b.h.lf of ihe Bord of Diredo6 of

ChaneEd Account nt

Dale r 28.09 2024

[DlN 00t45586]

Dale r28.09.2024

[DrN 0829r5681

;t0..

(r) F4uity

Unouo&d l

Nil
Nit
Nit
Nil
Nit

chssincaton of rsers tinrncid riln-

(b) Conpani6 in dc sme greup
(c) othrElat.d p!flics

tn"o.to. a.o,r-*1." .t

(b) Cofrpanies ii rhe sme sroup
lc) Olhd Ela&d pani.s

Cro$ Non.Perfoming Asels.

(b) otne' rhd rchred psnis
Net Non-P.rfomiry Askls'

(b) o$er 1hm rcla&d pmiB
Assets .cquned in satisfadioh of

NiI
lE45 30

Nil
t58074

,q\
,",, \?

:\ ""rA J/i

a,--w

SML tir.nc.

.olg&ao]!rr!!E!a. , 

-

I

1i)

(iD
(iiD
(iv)

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

2
(i)

iiii)
(iv)

2.594 29

Amounr n.r of pro\isions

2

r,35000

?

x

I

2

2,500 00
94 29

NiI

2,50000

Nil

2,599.7E 259:1.95)lh.r inlorh.lion
P.nicut.rs

(0

(ii)


